
-
• TeiiHub Co1ruuudcadou eolt 

1375 Tri-State Parkway. Stile 250, Cttnee, lilOis 60031 

May 12, 1997 

Mr. Walter D'HaeteJeer 

Florida Public Service Commlssioo 

Division or bcorda and Reportina 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

1'al1ahwce, FL 32399 

Dear Mr. D'Hae•'" fl. 

.. ,. I I ! 5 
9'{ I. .l 1 ... 

Enclosed are the ori&inal and twelve (12) copies of TdeHub Networic X."Viocs 

Corporarlon's Application Form for Authority To Provide ~change 

Telccommunicabons Service Within The Stat.e of Florida. Please daltl-stamp and return lhe 

cxtn copy of the trlnlmitlalleaer provided u proof 1f fUina. An envelope with lhe return 

address and lhe appropriafc Jl"f''V is ltladiCid for this purpcliiC. AUo a doled is a check 

for $250 made payable to tbe Florida Public Setvioe Commissioo t.o f:I:Mr the filing fcc. 

Any qucstionJ reprdlnJ the Application or 11riff should be referred to Todd Lowe, 

Pre$idcnt, VisioJoey, l.oc., 16061 Cannel Bay Drive, Northport, Alabama 3547S. Todd is 

our rqulalory coruultant and can be rachcd at (20S) 330-1701. 

Sincerdy, 

Executive Vloe Ple:Ddcnt 

DOCUHEHT loUH!lfR ·OAT£ 

04752 HAY 13~ 
fPSC·R£COROS/REPORTING 



** .JW)A PQBLIC SIRYICI COla~ u 

D:XVXSIOl! or COIACUlfiCATJ:Ol!S 

BQUAU or SQVICI IYALQATION 
101 1. Qain. Street 
Pletcher Building 

Tallahaeeee, Plorida 3231111-0866 

APPLICATION FQJU« 
for 

AQTBORITX TO PJlO'lii)I II!'T'!UCJW!OI DLICOIICtlJflCAIIOHS SnyiCI 

WITHIN TQ STATI or lLQUJ)A 

I natructiong 

A. Thie form ie used for an original application for a 
certificate and for approval of sale, assignment or 
tranefer of an exieting certificate. In the case of a 
sale , assignment or transfer, the information provided 
shall be for the purchaser, aesignee or transferee 
(See Appendix A ) • 

B. Reepond to each item requested in the application and 
appendices. If an item ie not applicable, please 
explain why . 

c. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not 
fit the allotted space. 

D. If you have any questions about completing the form, 
contact: 

Florida Public Service Commieeion 
Divieion of Ca.Wlicatione 
Bureau of Service Jvaluation 
101 last aainee Street 
Tallahaeeee, Plorida 32399-0866 
(1104) 488-1280 

B. Once completed, submit the original and twelve (12) 
copies of this form along with a non- refundable 
application fee of $250.00 to: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (4/91) 

Plorida Public Service Ca.aieeion 
Divieion of Adminiatration, Room a-so 
101 Baet Qainee Street 
Tallahaeeee, Florida 32399 -0850 
CII04l ue - n33 

Required by commiesion Rule Nos . 25-24.471, 
25-24.473 • 25-24.480(2) 

DtCUHENT HUMBER-DATE 

0 '-6 7 52 KAYI3; 

F PSC- P£ COROS/P.EPORTIHG 



1. Thie ... an application for (chec~e): 
(X) Original Authority (New Company) 
( ) Approval of Transfer (To another certificated 

company). 
Approval of Aoaignment of existing certificate 
(To a noncertificated company) . 
Approval for transfer of control (To another 
certificated company) . 

2 . The legal name of the applicant : 

Tddlttb Network Suvtees Corporation 

3. Name under which the applicant will do business 
(fictitious name, etc.): 

TdeBilb Network Servieet CorporatJon 

4. National address (including street name & number, poet 
office box, city, state and zip code). 

1375 Tri-State Parkway, Sulte 250 
GW1lee, Illinois 6003 I 

5. Florida address (including street name & number, post 
office box, city, state, zip code). 

NONE 

6 . Structure of organization; 

Individu.al 
Fo,reign Corporation 
General Partnership 

( ) Other, 

(X) Corporation 
( ) Foreign Partnerehip 
( ) Limited Partnership 

7. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please 
3ive name, title and address of sole proprietor or 
partnora. 

AppUc:aat b a corporadon. 

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
liudted partnership statute (Chapter 620.169 

PS), if applicnble. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (4/91) 
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( ... Provide proof of compli•~with the fictitiou• 
na~e statute (Chapter 8~ FS), if applicable. 

Fictitiou.s name regietration n~mber: 

(c) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or 
any of the ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or 
found guilty of any felony or of any crime, 
or whether such actioDAJ may result from 
pending proceedings . If so, please explain. 

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in 
any other Florida certificated telephone 
cocap&ny. If yea, give name of company and 
relationship. If no longer associated with 
company, give reason why not. 

8. If incorporated, Please give: 

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that 
the applicant has authority to operate in 
Plorida. 

Corporate charter Number: F970000Ql3!3 

(b) Name and address of the company• s Plorida 
registered agent. 

NRAI 8ervka, IDe. 
Sl6 E. Park Avmue 
TaU•hlltee, FL 31301 

(c) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or 
any of the ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or 
found guilty of any felony or of any crime, 
or whether such actions may result from 
pending proceedings. If so, please explain. 

None. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (4/91) 
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• officer, director, partner or stockholder in 
any other Florida certificated telephone 
company. If yes, give name of co~pany and 
relationship. If no longer associated with 
company, give reason why not. 

None. 

9. Who will serve as l!aison with he commission i n regard 
to (please give name title , address and telephone 
number) 

(a) The app lication; 
Todd Lowe, President, Vblology, Inc. 
16061 Carmel Bay Drive 
Northport, Alaba.ma 3!W75 
(205) 330-1701 

(b) Official point of Contact for the ongoing 
operations of the company; 

Barry C. Lacher, Executive VIce Pruldent 
TeleBub Network Servica Corporation 
1375 Tri-State Parkway, Suite 250 
Gamee, llllnob 60031 

(c) Tariff; 
Todd Lowe. See (a) above. 

(d) Complaints/ Inquiries from customers; 
Barry C. Lacher. See (b) above 

10. List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier. 

Noac. The Appllwat is aot aa 1Jatue1dml&e c:.rrier. Tbe 
Appll•:ant b a rutUer and does not own, control, o~rate, or 
manaa:e any tranamluJon racllilla wllb the tecbnologjcal 
capab1llty to provide telecommunications service wllbln the alate. 
The A,ppUcant hu not yet provided service as a rueller. 

Cbl Has applications pending to be certificated as 
an interexchange carrier. 

The At:pllcant hu appllcatiou pcndlJig to be eqtlncated to ruell 
lntrutate lnterneh.lllJe tdecommu.nJcatJou JUVIca ln the atata 
of CaWomla, Georcta, fiUaob, Mlcblpn, Nnv York, Ohio, and 
Oregon. 

(c) Is certificated to operate as an interexchange 
carrier. 

The Applicant hu the authority to resell telecommunications In 
the atate or Texu. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (4/91) 
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• • (d) Ha• been denied authority to operate as an 
interexchange carrier and the circumstances 
involved. 

No a e. 

(e) Has regulatory penalties imposed for violations 
of telecommunications statutes and the 
circumstances involved. 

No a e. 

(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings 
with an interexchange carrier, local exchange 
company or other tele..::ommunications entity, and 
the circumstances involved. 

No a e. 

11. The applicant will provide the following i nterexchange 
carrier services (Check all that apply) : 

______ MTS with 4iatance aenaitive per minute rate• 
------- Method of access is POA 
_______ Method of access is FOB 
_______ Method of access is POD 
------- Method of access is 800 

______ MTS with route apecific rate• per minute 
------- Method of access is PGA 
------- Method of access is FOB 
------- Method of access is FGD 
------- Method of access is 800 

______ NTS with atatewide flat ratea per minute (i.e. 
not 4iatance aenaitive) 

Method of access is FGA 
------- Method of access is FGB 

X Method of access is FGD 
------- Method of access is 800 

_____ MTS tor pay telephone aervic• provider• 

_____ Block-ot-t1a. calling plan (Reach out Florida, 
Ring Aaerica, etc.) 

J 800 Service (Toll Pcee) 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (4/91) 
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---~TS type service (Bulk or 'lu.. discount) 
---- Method of access is via dedicated access 

Method ot •ccess is via switched access 

Private Line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mba., DS-3, etc) 

I Travel Service 
Method of acc~ss is 950 

--,~-- Method of access is 800 

900 Services 

-~~~- Operator Services 
J Available to presubscribed customers 

Available to non presubacribed customers (for 
example to patrons of hotels, students in 
universities, patients in hospitals) 
Available to inmates 

Services included are1 
J Station assistance 
I Person to Person assistance 
J Directory assistance 

Operator verifr and interrupt 
J Conference Cal ing 

1 Other1 

11le applkeat will otrcr laboalcl ucl Htbotuld loq cU.taacc 
111 wleel, CIMfcracc 111 wke. ""''II card ICnicc, ucl prepaid 
n•' I card IIIWicc. A dcfaiW ••lao lkmlp&a .. pnrrided Ia 
Sco ''" 3 eftlle p11111 u d tum •'*' ell ed lltcrdo u Au.ct.•aLt IL 

12. What does the end user dial for each of the 
interexchange carrier services that were checked in 
services included (above) . 

To place u outbound lona dlltanee ull, the end uur dlab I+ the c:alled 
number. 800 c:alb are completed by dlalln& 1+800+ the ulled number. To 
rac:b Dlftctory Aubtance outalde of tbt ud wu'• area code, tbc eud u1er 
dlala 1 + ara code+ 555-llll. CalliD& c:ard c:alb are completed by dlaUng 
I+ the ulvenal 800 number, the called aumber, and tbe ulliDg c:ard cocSt. 
To ruc:b tbe loa& dlttanc:e operator of tbe udniybla c:arrier, tbe eud UKr 
dlala 00- or 0+ the called Dllmbu. 

13. What services will the applicant offer t o other 
certified telephone companies: 

( ) Facilities. ( ) Operacors. 
( ) Billing and Collection. ! ) Sales. 
( ) Maintenance. 
( X) Other: Lon!! d!atancc tdecomRIUDicalloD acry!m 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (4/91) 
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14. Will~ marketing program: ~ 

(Y) Pay commissions? 
(N) Offer sales franchise•? 
(N) Offer multi-level sales incentives? 
(N) Offer other sales incentives? 

15. Explain any of the offers checked above (To whom, what 
amount , type of f-anchise, etr.). 

See Attachaat~~t G. 

16. Who will receive the bills for your service !Check all 
that apply)? 

(X ) 
( ) 
( ) 
( ) 
( ) 

Residential customers. CXI Business customers. 
PATS providers. ( ) PATS station end -users. 
Rotele & motels. Hotel & motel guests. 
Universities. Univ. dormitory residents. 
Other: (specify)-----------------

17. Please provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill 
for your services, and if not, why? 

Yes 

(b) Provide the name and address of the firm who 
will bill for your service. 

ne Applkut will cUrec1 bill. 

18. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the 
company plana to begin operation. Use the format 
required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example 
enclosed) . 

See Attaduacat H. 

PORM PSC/CMU 31 (4 /91) 
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1. asGUU'l'OJlY uau.aa~7 rua I u.nderetand that all 
telephone c~niee auet pay a regulatory a•••••••nt 
tee in the aaount of .15 ot one percent of ite qro•• 
operatinq revenue derived troa intraetate business. 
Regardle•• of the qroee operating revenue of a 
coapany, a ainillua annual a•••••••nt tee ot $50 ie 
required. 

2. CD081 aac.Iftl 'IUa I understand that all telephone 
coapani- auat pay a qroea receipt. tax ot one and 
one-halt percent on a ll i ntra and interetate business. 

3 . SALBB 'fUr I underetand that a seven percent sales 
tax auat bo paid on i.nt.ra and interetate reve.nuee. 

•. UPLICJ.'I'IOII rna A non- refundable application tee ot 
$250.00 auet be eubaitted vith the application. 

5. L•c BDUI auft.IC'I'IOIII 1 I ac.knovledge the 
commiseion •• policy that interexchange carriers ehall 
not conetruot faciliti•• to bypass the LECe without 
first d.aonetratinq to the co .. ieeion that the LEC 
cannot offer the needed taciliti•• at a coapetitive 
price and in a tt.ely aan.ner. 

' · UCUP'I' UD VIID ... 'I'UDDIO OJ' atJLUI I acknowledge 
receipt and understanding ot the Florida Public 
Service co .. iseions' Rule• and Orders relating to ay 
provieion of interexcbange telephone eervice in 
Florida. I also undaretand that it is ay 
reeponeibility to coaply vith all currant and future 
co .. ieeion requir ... nts regarding interexchange 
telephone service. 

7. ACCURACY OJ' UPLICJ.'I'IOIII By ay aiqnature below, I 
attest to the accuracy of the inforaation contained in 
this application a.nd aaeociated attachaenta. 

ATTACKKENTS: 

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT (Not Applicable) 
B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANC! PAYMENTS 
C - INTRASTATE N!'l'WORX 
0 - FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND BAS ROUTES 

(Not Applicable) 
E- GLOSSARY (Not Applicable) 

FORM PSC/CKU 31 (C/91) 
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• ** AiPINDII A ** • 
CBBTIPICATB TBANSPBR STATBMBNT 

NOT APPLXCABLB 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 C• /91 ) 
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• • 
UQPDPIJ 1•• 

cuSTOtmR DBPQS!TS NfD ADvANCE PAXMENTS 

A statement ot how the Commission can be assured ot the 
security ot the cuatoaer•a depoail.a and advanC' " payments aay be 

responded to in one o~ the tollowinq vaya (applicant please ci.eclt 
one): 

(I) The applicant vill not collect deposits nor 
vill it collect payments tor service more 
than on• aonth in advance. 

( ) The applicant vill tile vith the Commission 
and maintain a surety bond in an amount equal 
to the current balance ot deposita and 
advance payaenta in excess ot one month. 
(Bond auat accoapany application.) 

S.nx c. !&lob" ~ f'. ,4..,r;;, 
Typed nue and8!9nure ot 
OVner or Chiet otticer 

Exeg,~tiye Vice Pre•idenl 
Title 

May 12, 1997 
Date 

FORM PSC/CKU 31 (4/91) 
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• • 
u ,APPIMDIX C u 

INIRABTATB mmfOBX 

l. POPt Address where located, and i ndicate if owned 
or leased. 

l) N/A 2) 

3) 4 ) 

2 . SWITCB:&S t Address where located, by type of switch, 
and indicate if owned o r leased. 

l) N/A 2) 

3) 4) 

3. TRANSMISSION PACILITIBSt POP· to·POP facilities by 
type of facilities (microwave, fiber, copper, 
satellite, etc.) and indicate if oltlled or leased. 

l) PQP·to·POP OWNERSHIP 

2) N/A 

4. OR.IQIBATDfG SDVl:CBt Please provide tt.e list of 
exchanges where you are propo11ing to provide 
originating 11ervice within thirty (30) days after the 
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D) . 

Sen1ce may be provided from u y och&Dae In the 
State of Florida. 

FORM PSC/CMO 31 (4/91) 
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5. HAniC~C'l'IC..I P:.eaae expl.n hov the 
applicant will coaply vith the EAEA require•ent 
contained in Co..iaaion Rule 2!5-24.471 (4) (a) (copy 
enclosed) . 

Our utulcnt&nding of Commiasion llule 25-24.-4 71 (.C) (a) u th.ttthe 
intra-EAEA rutriction hu been lilted for 960, IOXXX, 800, and J +calli 
placed via dedicated aooea, and that the LEC will not forward to Telellub 
any intra-EAEA can. placed over switched acce&~ :inu. 

6. Ctnul.IDI'r I'LOa.ID& Ilft'Ua'l'A'l'. 8DVICUI .Applicant haa 
( ) or haa not ( X ) previously 

provided intrastate teleco .. unicationa in 
Plorida. It the anaver ia bAA, fully 
describe the follovinq: 

a) What services havo been provided and vhen did 
thea• services begin? 

b) If the aarvicea are not currently offered, when 
vera they discontinued? 

ExCCHiive Yioc Pruiclent 
Title 

~ 12.1997 
oa • 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (4/91) 
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• • UQIADII QU 

lU)R.IQA TIJ·VHOHJS E)(QIANGES 

QS BOUTC:S 

Describe the aervice area i n vhich you bold yourself out to 
provide service by telephone ooapa.ny excha!"''qe. If all services 
listed in your tariff are not offe.red at all locations, so 
indicate. 

In an effort to asaist you, attached is a list of major 
exchanqea in Florida •howing the aaall exchanges with which each 
has extended area service (BAS). 

Bera c. 'wbcr ~~ f' <~4"""""-­
Tned Nue and dqnat)lre of 
OWner/Chief Officer 

buntJyc va Pasida:lt 
Title 

Max 12. am 
Date 

All outbound terYicel tbat utlllre awlkhed acceu to radl the lona cUsunc:e 
network are available lD eqll&l ~ana. AU caWn& card JUY!cet, prepaid callina 
card surices, eoo!crmce 1t1 tlcet, aDd aU lDbound anlca aod aU outbound ~ices 

ustna dedicated access to rucb tbe 1oaa dlst•rw act work are aY&.Ilable statewide. 

FORM PSC/CHU 31 (4/91) 
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• • 
ATI' ACHMENT F 

DJRECTOBS, QFnCEBS. AND STQCKRQinEBS 

NAME POSmONS 

William W. IJcc:Rr ClalrmiD of the 8o&rd 

Donald H. Slqe Vlc:e-Oialrman, CEO~ Pmident, and Director 

Michael G. Mcl.auJblln OUef Operatina Officer ~ Diredor 

Richard M. Harmoo Olief Financial Otricer ~ 5ccrewy 

Barry C. Lesc:bcr Senior Vice Prealdent ~ Director (TNS) 

Gtqory A. Nisc:bla: Vice Prealdcnl.()peratioos 

V. BIIIThoiJl)SOil Vice Pmldcnt-Strateaic Plannlna ~Business Development 

Timochy C. Olm:ller Vice Prealdcnl-VSMS Research ~ Development 

WiUiam M. Sund v lee Prealderu-Enalncerina 

Anthony Zaide Vice Prealdcnt-A TM Enainccrlna Research ~ Development 

AU officeR can be contacted at 137S Tristate Parlcway, Suite 250. Gurnee. Illinois 60031. 

AU shares ofTeleHub Networt Services Corporation are held by TeleHub Communications 

Corporation, a Nevada Corporation. The shareholden of TeleHub Communications 

Corporation ownma 10~ or more of the stock are u foiJowa: 

Shareholder 

Hartford Holdinp, Ltd. 

Roseville Computer Projects, 

Ltd. 

Sledge Family Trust 

Address I of Shares 

Box 143, 34.7S 

Cayman Islands, BritiJb West Indies 

P. 0. Box S66 31.19 

Owleatown. Nevis, West Indies 

27 Cbeny Hill Coun 11 .08 

Alamo. CA 94S07 

The remaining shares of TeleHub Communications Corporation are held by appro:timately 

ISO investoR throu&h a private placement. 



• • 
ATTACHMENT G 

£XPLANATION OF SALES COMMISSIONS 

Applicant will pay commissions to sales represeiU.Itives based on the molllhly billing 

of customers. 



• • 
ATTACHMENT H 

PROPOSED TARIFF 



• • TeleHub Network Services Corporation 

TBLEHUB NETWORK SERVICES CORPORATION 

Florida Teriff No. I 
OriJinal Sheet I 

This Tariff CQntains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of long 

distance telecommunications services provided by TclcHub Network Services Corporation with 

principal offices at 1375 Tri-Swe Parkway, Suite 250, Gurnee, l!!i:loi• 60031. Thi• Tariff 

applies 10 services fumiJhed within the State. This Tariff is on file with the Florida Public 

Service Commission and copies may be inspected during nonnal business hours at the Company's 

principal place of business 

lasued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Erroc:11vc: ------

81111')' C. Letcher, Executive Vice Pn:aidcnt 
137S Tri·Stak Parlcway, Suite 250, Oumcc,lllinob 60031 



• • TeleHub Network Scrviocs Corport~tiop Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 2 

CHECK Sbut 

Sheets I through 78 of this Tariff arc effective as of the date sh.own at the bonom of the sheet. 

Original and reviled sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original Tariff. 

SHE liT 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

luutd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

REVISION 

Ori&inal Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sbeet 

Ori&inal Sheet 

Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Original Sbeet 

O.iginal Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Ori&inal Sbeet 

Original Sheet 

Ori&inal Sbeet 

Original Sheet 

Ori&inaJ Sheet 

Oriainai Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sbeet 

OriainaJ Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Etroctlvc: ------

Barty C. Letcher, ~CC\Itlvo VIce Preaulcnt 
1375 Tri·SIIte Parlcway, Su•te 2SO. Oumoo. llllnoi.J 60031 



• • TeleHub Network Servic:et Corporation Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 3 

SHEET 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 

l.uued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

CHICK SUEET (continued) 

REVISION 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

OriainaJ Sheet 
Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

OriJinal Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Oriain&J Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

OriainaJ Sheet 
Oriainal Sheet 

Oritllnal Sheet 
Original Sheet 

OriainaJ Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 

El'lictivc: ------

Bany C. lMc:hcr, &ccutivc v,~ f'Ta•dent 
1315 Tri-Scase Partway, Suite 250, ~. llh- 60011 



• • TeleHub Network Servica Corporation Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 4 

SHEET 

49 

so 
51 
52 
53 
S4 

ss 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 
68 

69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

b:y: 

CRECJ( SHEET (contio •cd) 

REVISION 

Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 

OriJinal Sheet 
Original Sheet 
Original Sbeet 
Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Oriainal Sheet 
Original Sheet 
Ori,UW Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Otlginal Sheet 
Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Oriafnal Sheet 
Oriafnal Sheet 
Oriafnal Sheet 
OrialnaJ Sheet 
Ori,UW Sheet 
Oripw Sheet 

Original Sheet 
OrialnaJ Sheet 
Ori,UW Sheet 
Original Sheet 
OriJinal Sheet 

Eft«tJw. ------

Bany C. IAKhcr. I!Accullve Vice Prcaulenl 
1375 Tri-Sca&e Paltway, Suite 2SO, Ou,_, lll lnoia 6003 I 



• • TeleBub Network Services Corporatiou Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 5 

SHEET 

15 

76 
77 
78 

!Silled. May 9, 1997 

by: 

CBECJC SHEET (contin «!) 

REVISION 

Ori&inal Sheet 
Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

Original Sheet 

8&ny C. Lacher, EllCICIItlvc Vito Prcticlent 
EfTeeti\'C: ------

1375 Tri ·Stato Parlcway, SullO 2SO, Ournec, llllnol1 6003 I 



• • TeleHub Network Services Corporation 

MASTER TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Check Sheet 

Master Table of Contcntt 

Concurring, Connecting or Other Participating Carriers 

Symbols 

Tariff Format 

Section I • Technical Terms and Abbreviations 

Section 2 • Rules and Reaulations 

Section 3 • Description of TeleHub Services 

Section 4 • TeleHub Rates and CwJes 

Section 5 • Index 

Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 6 

Sheet No. 

2 

6 

7 

7 

8 

9 

16 

58 

68 

77 

IJaucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Effective.------

8at:ry C. ~her, Exccutlvc Vlo:c Pruidc:nl 
1375 Tri-Suto Paltway, Suhe 250, Outn«,llllnoil 60031 



• • TeleHub Network Services Corporation 

CONCURRilS)l. CONNECIJMi OR 

OTII£R PABDCIPADNG CARRIERS 

None 

SYMBOLS 

The following arc tbc only symbol! used for tbe pwposes indic~ted below: 

D Dc.lete Or Discontinue 

Florida TanfT No. I 
Original Sbcet 7 

Change ResulUng ln An lncttaSe To A Customer's Bill 

M Moved To Or From Anotber Tariff Location 

N New 

R Clumgc Resulting ln A Reduction To A Customer's Bill 

T Change In Text Or Regulation But No Change In Rate Or Charge 

Jaued: May 9. 1997 Effective:------

by: Barry C. LelcMr, Exccutlvc Vice Prcsldenl 
1375 Tri-SWe Parlcway, Sui~e lSO, aun-,lllinoia 60031 
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TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the ll1"per right comer of the sheet. Sheets 

arc numbered aequ.entially. However, new sheetJ arc occasionally added to the Tariff. 

When a new sheet It added between lhoeu already in effect, a decimal is added. For example. 

a new sheet added between abccts 14 and IS would be 14.1. 

B. Sheet Reyjsion NumbqJ- Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each 

sheet. These numbers arc used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the 

Commission. For example, the 4th revised sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised sheet 14. 

C. PmmPh Numbering Spquence- There are seven levels of paragraph coding. Each level 

of coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

2. 
2.1 
2.1.1 

2.1.1 (A) 

2. 1.1 (A). I 
2. 1.1 (A). I. a 

2.1. I (A). l.a.i 

D. Check Sheets - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet 

accompanies the Tariff filina. The checlc sheet lists the sheets contained in the Tariff. with a 

cross-reference to the current revision number. When new sheets arc added, the check sheet is 

changed to reflect the revision. 

Issued; May 9, 1997 

by: 

Effective:----- -

8any C. l...efcoo, Exccudvo Vice ~ldcnl 
1375 Tri-SI&lo Pukway, Suile 250, aur.-, Illinois 6003 I 
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SEcrJON 1- TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Add'l: Add'l iJ an abbreviation for additional. 

Advanced InteJUaent Network: An Advanced Intelligent Network (" AIN") is an evolving, 

service independent network architcctur that provides imtl()rtant new copabiliti~ for the rapid 

creation of cuswmizable telecommunications services by network/service providers and their 

customers. 

AppUcant: Applicant is any catity or individual who applies for Service under th is Tariff. 

Automatk Number lda~Ufleatloo : Automatic Number Identification ("ANI") is a aeries of 

digits that identifi~ the originator of the call. 

Averare Total U~qe: Average Total Usage(" A TU") is calculated by averaging the most recent 

three months' interstate, intrastate, and international usage or other for all ANI's to be 

provisioned via a Service offered by the Company. For Customers with multiple locations, the 

usage for all locations will be inchxlccl in the calculation. If the Customer's traffic volume varies 

significantly from month-to-month, the Company may determine A TU by averaging more than 

three months' bills. 

BlocJdDa: Blocking is a temporary condition that may be initiated by the Company or the DUC 

so that the Customer cannot complete a telephone call. 

Butlneta Affln.lty Group: A Bulinea Affinity Oroup is a trade wociation representing busin~ 

entities or individuaJJ within an industry, profession, or busincu cla!slfication, or a commercial 

organization with affiliated franchises, lndependc:nt qcnts, independent distributors, business in 

common or other multiple commercial represeuwives (e.g., an entity providing a reservation 

system and its users, an entity and Its major suppliers, an entity and its independent dealerships, 

a service entity and the buslnca to whic.b it provides services under contract), a professionallnlde 

association representina 1ta1e associations, or a buying group not organized for the purpose of 

qualifying for the discounts provided for herein. Unless otherwise specified in this Tariff or in 

the agreement with the Business Affinity Oroup, Customera who subscribe to service under thi1 

agreement arc not entitled to any promotional discountJ or credits delcribed elsewhere in this 

tariff and their usage of the acrvices under the agreement cannot be used co quality for any other 

benefits under this Tariff or under contriCtWll arrangements between the Company and third 

parties who have subscribed to service through the Affinity Group and lAter cease to be members. 

baued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Effec:IIVC! ------

Barry C. I.Mcber, EJtCcullve Vkc Prcaldcnt 
1375 Tri-Sialo Parlcway, Suite 250, Gurnee, llllnoia600JI 
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SECTION J. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

BUJlnesa Customer: A Business Customer is a Customer who subscribes to the Company's 

service( a) in the name of a business, trade, or profession. 

CompetJtJve Accea Provider: Competitive Access Provider ("CAP") is any provider 'lf local 

access service other than the Local Exchange Carrier. 

Calll.n& Card; A credit card issued and used for chqina local and long distance calls. 

Cardholder: Cardholder is the associate, member, Customer, or other individual that uses the 

Company's Prepaid Calling Card Service or Calling Card Service. 

CompetJtJve Loc:al E1c.baqe Curter: Competitive Local Exchange Carrier ("CLEC") is any 

carrier or reaeller, other than the incumbent LEC, offering local exchange telecommunications 

services. 

Company: Company refen to TeleHub NetwOrk Services Corporation> 

Commlsaloa: Commission refen to the Florida Public Service CommiJSion or any succced.ing 

agency. 

Conference Bridee: Equipment which allows for three or mon:~ participants on the same call. 

Coordinator: Coordinator is a term UJcd in coojWlCtion with the TeleHub Audioconfcrencing 

Service and is the opcnuor responiible for a given conference call. 

Credit Card: Crcdlt Card refers to Via®, MastctCard®, or other Credit Card companies as 

appropriate. 

Customer: The Customer iJ a periOD or legal entity which subtcribes to Service fro;;; the 

Company and thereby assumes responsibility for the payment of charges and compliance with the 

Company's Tariff regulations. 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

by; 

Blf«tivc: ------

8any C. Lacher, &ecutlve Vice Prelldent 
1375 Tri~ Putway, Suite l:SO, ~. llllnoi1600ll 
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SECTION I· TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Debit Card: A debit card allows a CUstomer to purctwe a prodetermincd amount of access to 

the Company's long di!t.ancc and directory assistc..."'CC Services prior to the use ofServicc(s). AIJO 

Called a Prepaid Callina Card. 

Dedicated Aeeat: If a CUstomer'• location bas a direct patll to the TcleHub network, it i.s 

considered Dedicated Accea. In telecommunications terminology, this is also referred to as 

"Special Accesa. • 

Deslpatcd Uadutyma Carrtu: Oesig:nated Unde:rlyina Carrier ("DUC") refers to any 

interexchange carrier that provides long distance service resold by the Company pursuant to this 

tariff. 

Employees: The term "Employees• refers to the active and retired employees of the Company 

and all subsidiaries, affiliates. and any other eroups designated by the Company. 

EnmptJon Certificate: An Exemption Certification is a written notification wherein the 

Customer certifies that its dedicated facility should be exempted from the monthly special access 

surcharge because, for example, the facility is associated with a Switched ACCCSJ service that is 

subject to carrier common line charges. 

End User: End User is the penon or legal entity which UJCS the Service provided by the 

Company. 

Federal CommUDlcadoDJ Qlmmtulon: The Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") is 

the u.s. federal aaency responsible for the regulation of interstate and international 

communications by radio, television, wire, satellite and cable. 

Host: Tho term Host is uacd in conjunction with TeleHub Audioconferencina Service and refers 

to the Customer's coordinator of a confen:DCe call. 

Inbound Service: The Company's Inbound Servicc(s) permit calls to be completed to the 

Customer's location without cbarJe to tho callina party. Access to Inbound Service is gained 

by clialing a ten-digit telephone number, (8001888) NXX-XXX:X, whtch terminates at the 

Customer's request.ed location. 

IJIIIed: May 9. 1997 

by: 

Eltccovc: -----

Barry C. Le«bet, Eaecutlw Vke Prnldcnt 
1375 Tri-State Partcway, Suite 250, Qu.,_, lll lnolt 6003 I 
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SECTION 1- TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVlATIONS 

LDdependeot Platform Provickr: The Independent Platform Provider ("IPP") is a third party 

service provider for a particular service. 

lnterexc:hanp Ca.rrkr: An Interexchange Carrier ("lXC") is a provider of lntraLATA and 

lnt.erLA T A telephone service. 

lnttrLATA Call: An intetLATA call is any call !hat originates in one LATA and terminates 

in a different LATA. 

LDtraLATA CaD: An intraLATA caJJ is any call that originates and terminates within the same 

LATA. 

Jolat User: A Joint User it a corporation, associatton, partnership, or individual that is permitted 

to use a Customer's Service by mutual agreement between the Customer and the Joint U&-"1' In 

accordance with the terms and conditions of this Tariff. 

Local A«eaa Tramport Area: Local Acceu Transport Area ("LATA") is a geographic area 

established for the provlalon and administration of communications service as provided for in the 

Modification of Final Judgment and any further modification thereto. 

Local Exchanae Carrier: Local Exchange Carrier ("LEC") ia the local phone company which 

c.an be either a Bell Operating Company or an independent (e.g. GTE) which provides local 

transmission scrvi~. 

Letter or Aaency: Letter of Agency ("LOA") is a letter sent by the Customer to the local or 

long distBnce telephone company, authorizing the local or long distBnce telephone company to 

a.ct on the Customer's behalf to provide communication and netWork services. 

Mod1fl.catlon of Ftoal JudpaeDt: Modification of Final Judgment ref era to the judicial opinion 

set forth at United States ya. American Ielephone & Ielemph Compaoy, 552 F. Supp. 131 

(D.O.C. I 982). 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

boy: Bany C. Lacher, Executive Vice I'Talclcnt 
1375 Tri-S'Iale Patkway, Suite 250, Gurnee, llllooiJ 60031 
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SECTION 1- TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Minutes of Uae: Minutes of Use ("MOU") is a tenn used to denote the number of minutes that 

a circuit is in use. 

NUJDbertna Plan Ana: Numberina Plan Area ("NPA") is more commonly referred to u an area 

code. 

NPA Centroid: NPA Centroid is the rating center which is used to calculate mileage for 

inbound 8001888 calls and Calling Card caiJB. (Sec "Rate Center".) 

NXX: NXX is the tint throe digits of tho Customer's telephone number. N is a number between 

2 and 9. X is o number between 0 and 9. 

Private Brautb Eldllu&e: Private Branch Exchanae ("PBX") Is a private switch used to 

connect telephone lines to trunlcJ for the completion of local and long distance telephone and dato 

calls. 

Penon-to-Penon: A Pcrson-to-Pmon call is any operator-handled call whereby the person 

originating a caJJ spocific:s a particulat periOD to be reached, or a particular station, room number, 

department, or office 1o be redled through a PBX attendant 

Penooal JdmtillcaUoo Nwnber: Pmonal Identification Number ("PIN") is a unique number 

assigned to each Calling Card or Prepaid Calling Card for the purpose of accessins Service. 

Platform: Platform refers to the proprietary computer technology thot provides TelcHub network 

services. 

Polnt-of..Sale: Point-of-Sale is the location at which the Cardholder purchases the Prepaid 

Calling Card. 

Polnt-of-Premu:e: A Point-of-Presence ("POP") may be (a) the central office of the DUC; (b) 

a location where the LEC, CLEC or CAP bands off the traffic of the Company's Customers to 

the DUC or the Company; or (c) the location where the CUstomer's facil ity interconnects with 

the OUC or the Company. 

I1111Jcd: May 9, 1997 

by: Barry C. L.acber, f!.x"utlve Vlce P~aidcnt 
l l7S Tri.SWC Parkway. Suile 250, Oumcc.lllinoiJ 600)1 
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SECTION 1· TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

Post•Uucf: Postaliud services arc ICt'Vices whose rates arc structured so that they are not 

distance sensitive but depend on other factors such as the duration of the call. 

Prepaid Calllna Card: Prepaid Calling Card Service (also called u debit card) allows a 

Customer to pun:hase a prcdet.ennincd amount of access to the Company's long di~~tance and 

directory assistance services prior to the use of service(s). 

Primary Inttruclwap Carrftr. The PriiTUir}' lntercxclwlg~ Carrier ("PIC") is the long 

distance company to whlcb traffic from 1 Jivcn location is automaticaiJy routed when dialing I+ 

in equal access areas. The PIC is identified by a code number which is assigned by the local 

telephone company to the telephone numbers of all the subscn'ben to that carrier to ensure the 

calls are routed over the correct network. 

Public Ulillty ComllllaJon: Public Utility Commission ("P.U.C. ")is the state body charged with 

regulating phone companies. 

Rate Center: A Rate Center is a specified geographical location used for detennining mileage 

measurements. (See NPA Centroid.) 

Rtsdler: Rcsellcr denotes 1 Company that resells Service(s}, usually by purchasing a block of 

long distance calJina minutes for resale in smaller blockJ to Ita CUJtomm. 

RuldentW A.lflnlty Group: A Rcsidentlal Affinity Group i.s a group with a common employer 

whose employer agrees to meet a specific let of criteria within twelve ( 12) months of undertaking 

to qUAlify as an Affinity Group and thereafter nuuntains them, the alumni of 1 college. university, 

or other institution of higher learnina who arc members of an IS!OCiatlon, individuals who are 

members of any organization or 8SIOCiation (e.g. a professional IS!OCiation, non-profit 

organization. or buying club) where the organization or 8SIOCiation agrees to meet a lptlCific set 

of criteria within twelve (12) months of undertaking to qualify u an affinity group and thereafter 

ma.intains them. Unless otherwise specified in this Tariff or in the agreement with the Residential 

Affinity Group, Customen who subtc:ribe to service under this agreement are not entitled to any 

promotional discouniS or credits described elsewhere in this Tariff and their usage of the services 

under the agreement cannot be used to qualify for any other benefits under this Tariff or under 

contractuaiiUT8tlgemcntt between tho Company IMd third parties who twve subscribed to service 

through the affinity group and later ceue to be members. 

laued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Etrcctlve: ------

Barry C. Lacher, Euc11tiw Vice Praldent 
1375 Tri.Stal.e Parkway, Suite 250, Oumec,llllnoil60031 
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SECfiON I- TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVlA TIONS 

RealdenUal Cuatomer: A Re~idcntlaJ Customer Ia a Customer who sub!ICrlbes to a Service for 

a non-business, non-trade, or non-profeaioiUli purpose. 

Service: Service consists of any telecommunications Service provided by the Company pursuant 

to this Tariff. 

Site: Site is 8 term used in ooMoction with TeleHub Audioconfercncing and refers to the 

telephone line COMected to the Conference Bridge. 

SpecW Access: See Dedicated Access. 

State: State refers to the State of Florida. 

StatJon-to-Statfon: For the purposes of this Tariff, Station-to-Station is any operator-handled 

call which is not a Person-to-Person call. 

Switched Aeceta: If the Customer's location bas a transmission line that is switched through the 

LEC, CLEC or CAP to reach the long distance network. the access is switched. 

Vertical & Horlzcotal: Vertical & HorizonlAI ("V&W) grid coordinates are 8 pair of numbers 

on 8 grid of the North American Continent Tho V&H coordinates nrc used to determine the 

"airline distance" between any two rate centert. 

VlrtuaJ Service Management Syttem: Virtual Service Management System ("VSMS") is tho 

Company's proprietary AIN platform front-end database integrator for billing. mnnagement and 

control interfacing adjuncts. 

tuued: May 9, t991 

by; 

Eff~~: ____________ _ 

Bany C. Letcher, &oculivc Viu Prc1idcnt 
t37S Tri-Stalc Putway, SuiiC l SO, Oumec, lllinoiJ 6003 I 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2. 1 Undcrtak.ina of the Company 

Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sbcet 16 

2.1.1 This Tariff contains the dclc:ription, reaulations, and rates applicable to intruta1c 

lntral.ATA and iotrast.atc lnterLATA telecommunications Service offered by the 

Company. Service is furnished for communications oriainating and terminating 

ll points within the Swe UDder termJ of thiJ Tariff. Service i1 provisioned via the 

Compcly's switch, or by the DUC, or both. The selection of the method of 

provisioning Service to the Customer is made by the Company. The selection of 

the DUC is made by the Company. 

2.1.2 The Company shall not be deemed to have waived or impaired any right., power, 

requirement or option reserved by th.is Tariff (including, without limitation. the 

right 10 demand c:uct compliance with every term and condition bereU.), by virtue 

of any CUitOm or priCticc of the Company ll Vlriance with the 1crnu bc:rc::of, or 

any fail~. rcfuaa1 or ncalcct of Company to cJtrn:ise ony right under this Tariff 

or to insist upon euct compliance with its terms, or any waiver, forbearance. 

delay, failure or omitsion by Company to CJtcrcisc any right., power or option 

hereunder. 

luucd. May 9, 1997 

by: 

EtrecJlvc ------

&nyC. Lcecllcr, Eucullvc Vice PretiOent 
1375 Tri·SWO Parlrway, Suite 250. Oumec. IIII~W~is 60031 
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SECl'ION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limitations On Service 

Florida Tariff No. I 
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2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of facilities, the Company's ability 1t0 

provltion the order, and the provisions of thiJ Tariff. The Company I'C!efVCJ the 

riaht, without incwrin& liability, to refu.le to provide Service to or from any 

location where the ncceuary faciliues, equipment. fYSlcms, and/or :witch IOftw&re 

&re not available. lnJtiaJ and continuing Service is offered subject to the 

availability of oeceawy facilities mdlor equipment, including thote to be provided 

by the DUC(s), the Company, CLECa. CAPs, or the LEC. In cue of refu.ul to 

establilh servlco, the Company shall notify the applicant in writlna of the reason 

for such refusal. 

2.2.2 Except for TclcHub Audiocoofcrencina Scrvi<:e. all Services provided accordlog 

to this Tariff arc intrutAtc add-oo Services available from the Company only if 

the Customer subtc:ribes to the Company'• comparable interstate Service offering 

or interstate promotional offc:rinJ, lntrutate Service is not 10ld on a stand-alone 

basis. All Switched Acceu services arc only available in equal access areas. All 

Dedicated Aoocss MrVicca arc available 111ywbere In the State. Calling Card and 

l'rq)ald Callina Card caJlJ may originate mywhcn in !Lc: State. 

2.2.3 Without incutrlng liability, the Company I'Cia'VCS the riaht to discontinue Service 

or to limit the use of Service, when Deceaitatcd by conditions beyond the 

Company's coolrOI, or when the Customer or End Uaer is usina Service in 

violation of the law or in violation of the provis.ioos of this Tariff. 

blued: May 9, 1997 

by: &ny C. l.Mcller, Eueutive VIce Pn.ldcot 
ms Tri-s- Patt-ny. SwJD lSO, aur-.nu.o~e 60031 
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SECI10N 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limitations on Service (continued} 

Florida Tariff No. I 
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2.2.4 Conditions under whieb the Company may, "''thout not.icc, IUSpC:nd Service 

without liability include, but are not limited to: 

(A) Customer's or End User's use of the Service which constitutes a violauon 

of any laws, aovemment rules, reaulations. or policies; or 

(B) Any order or decision of a court or other governmental authority which 

prohibita the Company from offering such Service: or 

(C) TcrminAI.ion noccssary to protect the Company or third parties against 

unauthoriud, fraudulent, or unlawful usc of any Company Services, or to 

othcrwi.e prottct the Company's pmoMel, agents, or Service; or 

(D) Misuse of the Company's switch or OUC's network by Customers or End 

Users; o-r, 

(E) Use of the OUC's network for any fraudulent or ~mlawful pwpose by 

Customers or End Users; or 

(F) EmetJCDCy, threatened. o-r ICtUal disrupti.on of Service to other Customers: 

or 

(0) Unauthorized or fraudulent procurement of Service, including a 

m.iJrepi'CICDtation of fe.ct relevant to the conditions under which tlhe 

~ppUcant or CUitomcr obtaiN or continues to receive Service; or 

(H) Fraudulent billing information; or 

(I) Customer' I cbeck or draft il returned unpaid for any reason; or 

(J) Refusal by the Customer to allow the Company or representative$ of the 

Company reasonable access to the Customer's facilities u rcquin:d to 

provbion Service. 

laucd: Mly 9, 1997 Etrecu\-c; ------

by: Bany C. Lclchcr, l!accutiYC Vice Pn:lldcol 
1375 Tri-Swe Path•y. Suuo 2.50, Oumcc. DllAou 60031 
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SECTION 2- RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limiwions On Service (continued) 

Florida Tariff No. I 
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2.2.5 In the event the Company or the DUC learn of actual or possible unauthorized, 

fraudulent, or unlawful use of any Servi(:C(a), the Company will make an effort 

to contact the Customer, but Service may be SUJpCDded without notice and without 

liability to the Company. Service may be IUipCilded by the Company without 

i.ncurrina liability by Bloc:kina all calla or by Blocldng calb to or from certain 

NPA·NXXs, certain countries. cities, or individual 1ol~ho11o atationa for any 

Service offered under tbia Tariff. Servlu will be reatorcd IS aoon IS it can be 

provided without unduo risk. 

2.2.6 If th.e Compauy is notified by the DUC or otherwise n:uonably c:oocludea that 

Customer-provided equipment does not pass back appropriate answer supervision 

to the long diatance network. the Company will notify the Customer. If tbe 

Customer cannot c:om:ct the problem and if Customer-provided equipment 

continiiCI to provide inappropriate anawer supaviaion to the lona dialance 

network., the Company reaervea the right to suspend or tenninAt.e the Customer's 

Service. The Company will give the Customer five (5) days written notice of its 

intent to IIISpCnd Service. 

2.2. 7 Conditlo01 under which the Company may, with five (5) days notice. terminate 

Service witho11t liability include, but IU'C not limjted to: 

(A) Failure to pay for or provide IISSUtiDCCI of, or ICIC'Urity for, the payment of 

the Company's chqes for telephone JerVIce u per Section 2.8 of this 

Tariff; or 

(B) Customer'• or End User's use of the Service COII$lituting a violation of the 

provilionl of this Tariff; or 

(C) Abandonment of the premitea aerved; or 

(D) lnauffic[ent billina Information; or 

(E) Customer failing to correct any condition listed in Sections 2.2.4, 2.2.5 or 

2.2.6 of this Tariff. 

luued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Bf!'cctlvc: ------

Barry C. l..acbcf, l!.ucative Vice Plwidcol 
137S Tri-Stale Pattcway, Sulce 250, 0\.uMe, IUmob 6003 I 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 Limitations On Service (continued) 

Florida Tariff No. I 
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2.2.8 Calls that ~ not be completed using Prepaid Calling Card Service include long 

dlstanee operator serviCi"$ such as pcrsor to-person or coUcct calls, TeleHub 

Audioconferenc:ing calls, busy line verification service, interruption service. calls 

requiring time and charges, air-to-ground calla, marinclsateiHte calls. ..nd calls 

placed via dialing a 500, 700, 900, or 8001888 number other than the universal 

8001888 act.css number printed on rhe Cardholder's card. 

2.2.9 The Company reserves the right to change DUCs at any time. 

2.2. I 0 Recording of telephone conversations provided pumJant to Service under this 

Tariff iJ prohibited except as authorized by applicable federal, state, and local 

laws. 

2.2.11 Service may DOl be transferred or assigned without the Company's wriuen consent 

AU regulations and conditions contained in this Tariff and all other npplicable 

Service cooditiolll shill apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees. 

2.2.12 A third party ca1J is any call charged to a number other than that of the called ar 

calling party. The Company reserves the right to refuse to process a JUrd party 

call when the Company cannot confinn ecceptanco of charges at tho third number. 

2.2.13 The Company's failure to sive notice of default, to enforce or insist upon 

compliance with any of the terms or conditionJ herein, to grant a waiver of amy 

tczm or conditions herein, o.r to grant the CUstomer an extension of time for 

performance, will not constitute the permanent waiver of any such zerm or 

condition bcrcin.. Each of the provisions of this Tariff will remain, at aU times, 

in Ml force and in effect until modified in writing. signed by the Company and 

Customer. 

Issued: May 9. 1997 

by: 

Btrcc:uve: ------

Blny C. Lacher, Eaceutivc Vice Prcsldenl 

137.5 Tri·Sia!e Putway, Su11c 2.50. 0umocc. lliilloia 60031 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2 .. 2 Limitalions On Sc:rvicc (continued) 

Florida Tariff No. I 
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2.2.14 Service is furnished subject to the condition that there will be no abuse or 

fraudulent use of the Service. Abuse or fraudulent use of Service includes, but is 

not limited to: 

(A) Service that is used by the CUstomer or End User to frighten, abuse, 

torment, or harass another; or 

(B) Service that is used by the Customer or End User in 8 manner which 

interferes with the usc of Service by one or mor: :>ther Customers; or 

(q Service that ia used by the Customer or End User to place calls by means 

of Illegal equipment, service, or device; or 

{D) Service that is used by the Customer or End User to transmit 8 message or 

to locate a person or otherwise to give or obtain information. without 

payment of the applicable charge. 

2.2.15 For lnboUDd Services, the Customer may aelect. to m:eive calls from the (I) U.S. 

Mainland; (2) United Sllle:S; or (3) United States, Puerto Rico, and Virgin lllands. 

The Customer may further restrict the nceipt of inbound calls from within the 

United Sta1cs by area code, LATA, NPA-NXX, or by RBOC territory. 

lalllcd; May 9, 1997 

by: 

EITccuve: ------

Blny C. Lncher, &ocutivo Vlco Prwldent 
137$ Tri-Stato Parlcwa)', SullO 250, OwMo, IIIIDola 60031 
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(A) Any act or omission of any other company or companies furnishing a 

portion of the Service or facilities, equipment or Service associate<: with 

such Service. 

(B) Any defacement of. or darru;ae to, the equipment or premises of a Customer 

resulting from the provi!ion of Service when such defacement or damage 

iJ not the result of the Company's negligence. 

(C) Damages caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Customer. 

(D) Any failure to provide or maintain Service under this Tariff due to 

circumst•nces beyood the Company's reason.tble control 

(E) Failure or delay in the delivery of Prepaid Calling Cards or Calling Cards. 

(F) Any apecial or consequential damqes or any lost revenues or lost profitt of 

any kind or nature arising out of the fum1sb.ina of or interruption in Service 

contained In this Tariff, even if Company is advised of the poS&ibility of the 

same. 

(G) The use or abUJC of any Service described herein by any party including, 

but not limited to, the Customer's employees or members of the public. 

"Ute or abwc• includes, but is not limited to, any calls pla.ced by means of 

PBX·reoriJina.tion or my other lepl or illepl equipment, service or device. 

In the cue of 8001888 Service, this abo applies to third panics who dial the 

Cultomcr's inbound number by mistake. 

(H) Any claim where the Customer indemnifies the Company pursuant to 

Section 2.S of this Tariff. 

luucd; May 9, 1997 Effective:------

by: BatTy c. Letcher. i!xCCIItiVC Vice Praklmt 
137S Tri.State Patkwly, Suite 250, Oumoe,JIIIooia 60031 
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(I) AJty action, IUCh as Blockina or refusal to accept certain a.Jis, t.h.a1 

Company doems ntc.essary in order to prevent unawful use of its Service. 

Compeoution for any injury the Customer may suffer due to the fault of 

partica other than the Company mUJt be JOU&}ll from auch other pllllca. 

Tho liability provided for above, will, in cech cue. bo in addltlon to any 

amounts thal may otherwise be due the Cultomer under this Tariff as a 

credit allowance for the interruption of Service. 

(1) AJty claim where the RescUer indemnifies the Company pursuant to Section 

2.5 or Scctlon 2.6 of this Tariff. 

2.3.2 The Company will use its best efforts to provide Services co01istent with industry 

standatdJ. The Company will have no liability to the Customer for any loss of 

mmuc or any other c1iroct. spooial, incidental, contequential, or other damai,es 
tho CUstomer may sustain resulting from the failure or inability of the Company 

to provide or maintain Service to ita Customen; neaJiaent or defective Services 

to Customcn; oqulpmcnt, computer, nctwart, or electrical malfunctions of any 

lcind, breakdowns, or outages; or any other cau.e, wbctber or not within the 

control of the Company. 

2.3.3 The Company ,doee DOt undertake to trmsmit me:aaaes but furnishes the use of its 

Services to ita Customen for telccommunicaliona. The Cornpl!lly is not liable for 

the content of the Customer's messages. 

lsuod; May 9, 1997 

by: 

Eff~wr. __________ __ 

&ny c. l..achcr, & OCNIM v~ Pre.ideo1 
131$ Tri-Scate Parkway, SWill 2$0, aw-, UIIDo11 600J I 
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2.3.4 The liability of the Coto1pany for damagc::s ariJina out of mistakes. omissions, 

intcmlptioos, ddaya, moors or defCCIJ occwrin& in the course of providina Service 

hereunder, wbm such damaaca were not caused by the Company's willful 

milconduct. aball in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the initlal period 

charae to the Customer accord.ina to this Tariff for the call dwing which such 

rniltako. omission, interruption, delay, error or def~t QCCurrcd. l11c Company 

shall not be liable for damaae:s caused by the neaJiaence or willful misconduct of 

the CUstomer. 

2.3.S The Company's will not be liable for any failure of performance hereunder due 

to c:auses beyond its control iocludina, but not limited to: 

(A) Unavoidable interruption in the working of trunsmission facilitiea; or 

(B) Nltlltll diluters IUCh as storms. fire. flood, or other cawtrophes; or 

(C) Any law, order, rqulalion, direction. action or request of the United States 

Government, or any other aovernmental entity bavina juriJdiction over tbe 

Compan.y or of any departm.ent, qenc:y, commiuion, bureau. corporation 

or other iDsttumentality of any one or more of such aovemmental entities. 

or of any clvil or military 1111hority; or 

(D) National cmctJencies, insumctioliJ, riots, rebellions, wars. strikes,lodouu, 

work atoppa&ea, or other labor difficulties; or 

(E) Notwithstanding anything in this Tariff to the contrary, the unlawful actJ of 

indlvicfuala. including leta of the Company's arents !!:d employees, if 

commined boyond the acopc of their employment 

2.3.6 Withcut liability, the Company may rely on CLECa. LED.. OUC:S. or other third 

parties to provide a portion of the Company's Service. 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

EWKti~: __________ _____ 

Bany C. l..cldlcr, Bu<utiw Vice l'roddall 
1315 Tri.SWC Parlcway, Sutlol 250, ~. OIIJIOU 60031 
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2.3.7 Intcnuptions, delaya. errors, or dcfcctl eauscd by or conlributcd to, directly or 

indirectly, by tct or omission of Customer or ita CUitomcrs, affiliates, aaenta, 

CODir'IICt01'1, representatives, invitees, Ji~, stiCCCSJOrJ, Or USiiJlCCS or which 

arise from, or arc cawed by, the we of facilities or equipment of Customer or 

related patties, will DOt rcault In the imposition of any liability wbat.aoever upon 

the Company. In addition, a portion or all of the Service may be provided over 

facilities of lhl.rd parties, and the Company will not be liable to Customer or any 

other person, finn. or entity In any rcarcct wbataoever arising out of defccu 

caused by such third patties. 

2.3.8 With respect to Service provided hereunder, the Complby hereby expressly 

disclaims, without limitation, all wamnties, whether c:xpressod, implied or 

statutory, and In particular diaclaims alllmj)llcd warranties of merchantability and 

of fitness for a particular purpox. 

2.3.9 No contr'Ktol"l, 'FfllJ or employees of COMccting, concurring or other 

participating carriers or companies will be deemed to be contractora, agent& or 

employees of tho Company without tho Company's written authorization. 

2.3.10 Under DO ci.rcumstanc:es whatloever will the Company's officers, agents, or 

employees be liable for any damaaes. Including but not limited to direct, lndi.rcc:t, 

8CtUal, COillcquential, special, or punitive damaacs, or lost profits. 

2.3 .I I If the Company chooJCS to subcontract the production of PrepaJd Call ina Cards, 

Callina Cltda, Company canoot be beJd liable for delays of delivery or any other 

problem(a) that are dircctly related to tho aubconlriCtor. 

laucd: May 9. 1997 

by: 

Bll'cciiYO: ------

Barry C. J.achc:r, &ecutivc Vice f'lwldom 
ll7.S Tri-Stau~l'atkway, SWte 2.50, aw-, OliDoia 600ll 
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2.3.12 If the Company issues Prepaid Calling Card&, r Calling Cards with PINs thai will 

DOt access the Service, the Company's10le liability wiU be the manufacturing and 

shipping COlli UJOCiatcd with replacing such cards. This obligation is exclusive 

and is in lieu of all other warranties, express or implied, including but not limited 

to, any warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. ln no event 

will the Company be liable for special or consequential damages arising from lb~ 

relationship or the conduct of business cootemplatccl herein. 

2.3.13 The Company'1ljability shall be Limited to that expressly assumed in Section 2.3 

of this Tariff. Tho Company shall not be liable for any other cfucct. indltect. 

cooscquential, special, actual, or punitive damages. or for any lost revc::oues or IO$l 

profitl of any kind or nature wb.woever llisina out of any fi.uni.shina of, or 

intemlptioo ln. Service providccl hereunder, absent a detennination of willful 

milcooduct by the Company through judicial or admlnlJtnu.ive procccdings. Whb 

respect to Service providccl hereunder, the Company hereby expressly disclaims, 

wilhout limiwion, all wa.rrMties not statccllo this Tariff, whether express, impliccl 

or statutory, and lo particular disclaims all impliccl warranties of merchantability 

and of fitness for a particular purpose. 

lllucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Effcclivc: ------

Batry C. Lacher. Eucutive VIce Pn:alden1 
ll7.S Tri.Siate Pvtcway, Suite 2$0, Oumce. WlnolJ 6003 I 
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SECI10N 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.4 Use of Service 

2.4.1 The Company's Services are available for use tw• 11y-four hours per day, seven 

da)'J per wcelc. 

2.4.2 The Service offered herein may be used for any lawful pwpose, includi.:Jg 

residential, business, governmental, or other use. The Customer is liable for all 

obligations under this Tariff notwithstanding any sharing or resale of Services and 

regardless of the Company's knowledge of same. The Company will have no 

liabilily to any penon or cntily other than the Customer and only as set forth 

herein. The CUstomer wilJ not use nor pennit others to usc the Service in a 

manner that could interfere with Service provided to others or that could hann the 

switchina ftcllities of the Company or the trlnSmiuionlswitchina ftcilities of the 

DUC or others. 

2.4.3 Service fumisbcd by the Company will not be used for any unlawful or fraudulent 

pwposes includina but not limited to usc of electronic dcvicc:s, invalid numbers, 

and false credit devices to avoid payment for Service contained in thls Tariff 

either in wbole or in p111. Service fumishccl by the Company may not be used 10 

make callJ which might reasonably be expcc:ted to frighten. abuse. tormeot. or 

harass another. The Service may not be used for any purpose for which any 

payment or other compensation is received by the Customer except when tbe 

Customer is a communications common carrier, a resale common carrier, or an 

enhanced or electronic service provider who hu IUbtcnbcd to Service. However, 

this provision does not preclude an agreement between the Customer, authorized 

user, or Joint U~et to ablrc the cost of the Service as Jona as this lltl"IDicment 

generates no profit for anyone participating lin a joint usc or authorized use 

uraogcment 

lllucd; May 9. 1997 
by: 

Elfcctiw: ------

Barry C. Letcher, El!mnlve Vlco Prwidmt 
1375 Tri.Swe Paricway, Slllle 2$0, cnan-, IlliDoil 60031 
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2.4.4 Service furnished by the Company mcy be arranged for joint use or authonzed 

use. The Joint User or cuthorized 1.. :r will be permitted to use such Service in 

the same manner as the CUstomer, but subject to the foiJowing conditio<~5: 

(A) The Cultomcr must complete and provide to the Company all Service 

qreemmll and/or other doc:w:nenwion required by the Company to initiate 

Service. 

(B) One Joint User or authorized user must be dt4ignated as the Customer. The 

dcslsnatecJ Customer d0e4 not necessarily have to have communications 

requirements of its own. The Customer must specifically name all Joint 

Users or llut.borized users in the application for Service. Service orders 

whic.b involve the start, rearrangement ur discontinuance of joint use or 

authorizcct use Service will be accepted by the Company only from that 

Cultomer and will be subjoct to all rcquu'etllc:nts of this Tariff. 

(C) AU cbaracs for the Service will be computed as if the Service were to be 

billed to one Customer. The Joint User or authorized user which has been 

desisnatecJ as the Customer will be billed for all components of tb~ Service 

and will be responsible for all payments to the Company. If designated 

Custo.mcr fails to pay the Company, each Joint User or authorized user will 

be liable to the Company for all charges incwTed as a result of its use of 

Service. Eac.b joint or authorized user must submit to the designated 

Cuatomcr a letter guaranteeing pcyment for the joint or authorized user's 

portion of all c.barge4 billed by the Company to the de4ignated Customer. 

This letter must alJo specify that the joint or authorized user understands 

that the Company will rcc:elve II copy of the suaranty from the detiiJIIled 

Cultomcr. The designated Customer will be responsible for allocating 

charges ·to each Joint User or authorized user. 

u-d: May 9, 1997 

by: 8any C Lacher. Baoevtivc VIce PR.idcnt 
137S Tri-Sta~e Putcw.y. Su.hc :zso. 0utnoe. DlinoU 60031 



• • TeleHub Net.rrorlc Service~ CoiJlOration 

SECTION 2- RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.4 Usc of Service (continued) 

2.4.4 (continued) 
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(D) Joint use Is a Service/billing allocadon arrangement and not a resale 

arrangemenL Neither the Customer nor any Joint User nor any third party 

enpacd by either of them in coMcction w1th a joint use agreement or 

arrangement may marie up Service or otherwise profit from the joint use 

qreement or arrangemenL 

2.5 ObUgatlons of the Customer 

2.5.1 The CUstomer will Indemnify, defend, II.Dd bold the Company blmlless from aod 

against: 

(A) Any claim asserted against the Company (and all anomey fees and expenses 

Incurred by the Company with respect thereto) arising out of or rclaililg 'to 

the failure of the Company to provide Service to the Customer. 

(B) Any and all liabilities, costa. damages, and expcrucs (Including attorneys' 

fees}, resulting from Customer's and it 's Joint User'• (or ill employee~', 

agenll' or independent contractora') ICfi.ona hereunder, lnclud!na, but not 

limltod lo brcach of any provlalon In thla Tariff, mlsreprcsenwlon of 

Company Services or rates, or unauthorized or illegal acts of the Customer, 

ill employees, qents, or independent couu ectora. 

(C) Claima for Ubel, alandc:r, infrin&ement of palent or copyrisJ!t, or 

unauthorized UJC of my lr8dc:mlrlc. tBde name, or service marie arising out 

of Customer'• or End Uacr'a material, data, information, or other content 

tnmsmltted via Service. 

lalucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

l!trccdv.: ------

iBirTy C. lMc:bcr,l!ueutivc VI" Praldall 
1375 Tri·Swe Plftway, Sultal50, <>un-, Dllaob 60031 
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2.5.1 (continued) 
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(D) Violation by Customer or End User of any other litCTlll)'. intellectual, 

artistic, dramatic, or musiCAl right 

(E) Violatiom by CUstomer or End User of 'the right to privocy. 

(F) Any other claims whauoever relating to or arising from message content or 

the tran&miuion thereof. 

(0) All othez claims Irisin& out of my act or omission of the Customer or End 

User in connection with Service provided by the Company. 

(H) Any loss, claim, demand, suit. or other action. or any liability whatsoever. 

whether suff~ made, instituted or asserted by the CUstomer or by aoy 

other party or penons, for any pcnonal injury to, or ~LI) of, any pmon 

or pcnons, and for any lou, damage or destruction of any property, whether 

ownod by the CUstomer or otherJ. CIWICd or claimed to have been caused 

directly or indirectly by the provision or intem1ptioo of Service, whale-vet 

the cause and whether nealiaent or otherwbc. 

(I) All claims related to lost or stolen Prepaid Calling Cerds or Calling Cards. 

(J) Clal.ma related to lost or stolen Callina Canb, except as described in Section 

2.25. 

laucd; May 9. tm Effective:------

by: 8any C. Lacher, &ecutlvc Vice "'-i<<cnt 
1375 Tri-Stale Puinny, SullO 250. Oumc-o, Dlillolt 60031 
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Florida Tariff No. l 
Origin.al Sheer 31 

(K) Any and! all liabilities, costs, <Wnqcs, and CXJlCIUC' (includu.g anomcys' 

fees), resulting (I) &om Cuslomet (or its employees's aaentl' or 

independent oontniCtOn', <>r Joint Utcn') ICtions bcrcunder, including. but 

DOt limited to breach of any provialon in this Tariff, milreprescntation of 

Company SC1"Viccs or prices, or unauthorized or illepl act' of the Customer, 

ib employees, qcnts, or iodc:pendent contniCtOr or Joint UJCI' or (2) from 

claims by third partiea thllany PrepaKI Callina Carda. Callina Cards or 

PINa have been lost, stolc:n, or fraudulently iJsued or used.; providod, 

however, thll the Company will bave 110 liability bcrcunder for special or 

CODJOQ\ICntial daiJlaaer incurred by the Company; (3) or ill the event th.a1 

the Company chooses to have aoothct company produce their P~a.id 

Callina Cards or Calling Carda, Company cannot be held Hable for delays 

of delivery or any other problem th.a1 are dircc:tly Rlatcd to the third pany. 

ln no cvc.nt will the Company be obliptcd to restoR any Pn:pald CaHina 

Card ICCOunt, Callin& Card Account. or othcrwitc reimbunc my 

Cardholder for any calls cbarpd to the Prepald Callina Card accolmt, or 

Calllna Card account, wbkb such Cardholder denies having made. 

(L) Any ltld all liability not expressly ISIUilled by the Company ill Section 2.3 

of tbJ. Taiff and arisina in connection with the provision of Service to the 

Customer, a.od will protect and defend the Company from any suits or 

claims allegina such liability, tmd will oonCWTCntJy pay all expenses 

(includin&l!tomeya' fees) and utisf)' all judamenu whk:h may be incurred 

by or reodcrcd apinst the Company ill c:onncction therewith. 

2.5.2 The Customer shall be respollliblc for the payment of all cbuaa for Service 

provided to Customer UDder this Tariff IDd for the payment of all excise, Ales. 

UIO or other a&nilar taxes that may be levied by a nove:rnina body or bodies ill 

cooj\IIIICtion with or u a reiUlt of Service fumiahed to Customer under this Tariff. 

Also s2 Section 2.12 of this Tariff for ldditional information rcprding the 

Customer's obligations coocemina taxet. 

tpuod: May 9. 1997 

by: 

lll!'oc:uw: ------

Barry C. Lcadlcr, Bucutivo Vice Piellcleot 
ll75 Tri..Swe Putway, Suire 2$0, aur-, llllllob 600ll 
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2.S.3 The Customer ia rcspoDJible for payment of aU charges for Service provided by 

the Company and originating at CUstomer's number; accepted at Customer's 

nwnbcr; billed to Cust.omer's Calling Card or Prepaid Calling Card; or rendered 

It Customer's specific request, reprdlea of whether the Customer's facilities were 

frludulently used or usod without CUstomer's knowledge in full or in pan; or in 

the case of inbound services, services tenninating 11 CUJtOmer's number. 

2.S.4 The Compaoy lball oot be required to coDJider any Customer claim for damages 

or ltaMOry pe:oalties, or lldjlll!meoU. refunds, crcdit.s or cancellation of charges, 

unless the Customer hu notified the Company of any dispute concemina charges, 

or the basis of any claim for daznaaes, within the earlier of rlxty (60) calendar 

days after an invoice is rendered or a debit is effected by the Cornpaoy for the call 

alvina rise to such dilpute or claim. Any such notice must tet forth sufficient 

&eta to provide the Company with a rcuonable basis upon which to eva!~ the 

CUitomer's claim or demand. If tho Customer Is not satisfied with the Company's 

n:talutlon of any dispute, the CU.SIOlllcr may make application to the Commission 

for n:view md cfuposition of the matter. 

2.S.S Upon the Customer's receipt of Company Prql&id Callina Cards. or Calling Cards. 

the Customer will assume all risk of loss or misU3e of BUCb cards. 

2.S.6 The CUstomer will indemnify and hold the Company lwmlcss apiJut any and all 

liabilities, cost1, damJacs, and cxpemc3 {including altOmeya' fea), ruultina from 

clal.mJ by thin1 pertics that any Prepaid Ca!Jin& Card, Calling Card, or PIN having 

bcea lost. atolcu, or fraudulently iJsued or used; provided, however, that U!c 

Company will have no liability bc:reunder for special or consequential damaaes 

incumd by tho Customer. 

luued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

6ff«liw: __________ __ 

Blny C. ~. l!uculive VIce Preaadmt 

137.S Tri.Swe Pvkway, Sult.t 250, Oumee.llllooil 60031 
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2.5.7 For Customers subsc:ribint to the Company J PRpaid Calling Card Service or 

Calllna Card Service, the Customer ia rcspc>tWblo for all costs incurred by the 

Company in production, design. IDd distribution of the cards. All c:ust...mizcd 

deslps will be subject to the Company's review and approval when the Customer 

specifies a customized design. The Company will deliver to the CUstomer a 

prototype of a customized card for Customer approval before actual production 

CX:CWI. Prior to tho Company's fulrutment of the Customer's order, the CUstomer 

will advile the Company, in writing, of its approval of, or request for reviaions of, 

such prototype. Any such requested reviaions to the c:ustomiud design will be 

subject to the Company's approval. 

2.5.8 Tho Customer wi!J be liable for reimburaina the Company for <~~ma&o iO facilities 

or equipment caused by the neaJlgencc or willful acta of the Customer's offic:en, 

employees, agents, contractors, or authorized End Uaer(a)or Joint Ulet'(s). 

2.5.9 If a CUitomer dlrcc:tly or indirectly authorizes third parties to use the Service, th.c 

CUstomer will indemnify and bold the Company bannlcss against any and all 

claims, demands, suits, ac:tioDJ, lossca, damagea. aaeasments or payments which 

may bo aac:rtc:d or demanded by said parties or by othcra v a result ilf aaid 

parties' actions or omissjons. 

2.5.10 The Company'• failure to provide or maintaiD Service under thia Tariff will be 

excused by the CUstomer for aU clroumstanc:es beyond the Company's reauoonablc 

control. 

2.5.11 The termination or disconnection of Scrvicc(s) by the Company punruant to 

Sections 2.2.5, 2.2.6, and 2.19 of thil Tariff does not relieve the Customer of any 

obliplions to pay the Company for c:tuuxes due and owing for Scrvicc<s) 

fumiabed \!p to the time of termination or diJoonnection. The remedies set forth 

herein will not be exclusive and the Company will at aU times be entitled to aU 

rights available to it under either law or equity. 

lav~; May 9, 1997 

by: 

Bfroc1iw: ------

8lny C. lAicber, I!JlOCUtM VJco l'rcllclalt 
ll7S Tri.SIIIe Parkway. Sulu. 2.SO, aun-. Dlllloli600JI 
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2.5.12 If Service i.a terminated pllt'IIWlt to Section 2.2.5 or Section 2.2.6 of thiJ Tariff, 

or if the CUstomer cancc!J Service pUI'SUint to Section 2.19 of this Tantr, the 

Customer will be deemed to have canceled Service as of the date of such 

tcnninarlon or cancellation and will be liable for any cancellation charge$ set forth 

in this T arift: 

2.S.I3 The Customer iJ responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting 

Customer-provided tcnninal equipment with the long distance networic. The 

Customer will CllSUte that the sianals cmined into the long diJtance netWOric do DOt 

dameae equipment, injure pcrsoMe~ or degrade Service to other Customers or 

other UJers of the networlc. The Customer i.a responsible for sccuri.ng all licenses, 

pc.nnits, ripts-of-way, and other arrangements necenary for such intcrcoMection. 

In addition. the CUstomer will comply with applicable LEC, Ci..EC, or CAP signal 

power limitations. 

2.S.I4 A Customer of any of the Company's inbound Services must provide not less than 

ten (10) business daya' notice prior to implementation of rpcclal advettiaing or 

other new promotion~ Ukely to Jtimul.ate uaaac. 

2.5.15 If a Prepaid Calling Card or Calling Card has a customized design. the design 

will be subject to the Company's review and approval. in the Company's sole 

d.iJCretion. The Company will de.liver to the Customer a prototype of a 

customized Prepaid Calling Card or Calling Card. The Customer will cdvise the 

Company, in writing. of its approval of, or rcquesl for revisions of, such prototype 

prior to the Company's fulfillment of the Customer's order. Any such requested 

revisions to the customized design will be subject to the Company's approval. 

The Customer is responsible for all costs incumd by the Company in 

manufacturing a customized Prepaid Calling Card or Calling Card. 

laucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Eft'oc:ti~: ------

Barry C. Leecber, &oeutlve Vlco Preaidcnl 
1375 Tri.S~a~e Paritway, Suice 250, aun-. OJIDOis 60031 
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2.S Obliptloos of the Customer (continued) 
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2.5.16 Upon lhc CUstomer's receipt of Company Prepaid Calling Card and/or ~alHng 

Card, the CUstomer will assume all risk of Joss or misuse of such Prepaid Calling 

Cards and/or Callins Can!. 

2.S. I 7 If Dedicated Access it a required condition for aubsaibing to one of the 

Company's services. the Customer is respons.ible for obtaining the Dedicau:d 

Access. However, the Company may offer to act as an agent for th.e Customer in 

orderiJla of the Dedicated Access arrangemenll. 

2.6 ObHgatioos of a RescUer 

2.6.1 The terms ud conditions of this Tariff, includina but not limited to the obliptioos 

contained in Section 2.S ud In Sectioos 2.6.2 and 2.6.3 of thU Tariff u well as 

Sections 2.6 of the CUmpany's TariffF.C.C. No.I and TariffF.C.C. No. 2, apply 

to Customers that are RescUers. Failure to comply with any term, rule, or 

regul.adon of tbiJ Tariff may result in the Company immcdia«lly and irrevocably 

tcnninlting Service(•) without incuni.na any liability. Notiftca.tion of termination 

of Service( a) may be in writing or in another expeditious manner selected by the 

Company. 

2.6.2 In addition to the other provisioos in thU Tariff, Resc:llcn must have a Certificate 

of Public Convenience and nccealty u an intercxcbanae carrier &om the Florida 

Public Service Commission. Reaellers are responsible for maintainiag all 

necessary 1t11e and F.C.C. tariffs for opaating .11 a RescUer and for complyioa 

with all rules and reguJatioos as set forth by the Commission. Further, the 

RescUer a1Jo •uumes fu1J responsibility for complying with the Communicaliona 

Act of 1934, as amended; the Telecommunications Act of 1996; and the rule~, 

regulatio111, and dccislons of the F.C.C. 

2.6.3 RescUers are rcspotWblc for paylna all taxes, sun:haraes. and fees based upon the 

taxing juritdiction'a rules and rcauJations. 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Blrective: ------

Blny C. Lelcbcr, E.ueWw Vice Pn:wldeuc 
ms Tri-Swc Pamway, sw~e 250, aw-. DJJ.aola 600Jt 



• • TeleHub Netwolt Services Corporation Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 36 

SECTION 2 • RULES AND REOULA TIONS 

2.7 Obta.inina Service 

2.7.1 Application for Service 

(A) Prepaid CaUina Card Service 

To obtain Service, the Customer must sign a sales agreement and 

prepay the characs for Service ICCOrdina 10 the rates included in 

Section 4 of thiJ Tariff . 

. 2 Activation of PIN 

Prior to activation of the PIN, the Cardholder must complete and 

mum to the Company a rqistration form which includes the 

Cardholder's name and social security number, PIN, Prepaid Callina 

Card numb«, and Credit Card number (optional). Tbe PIN will not 

be activated Wltll the Company receives the registration form. The 

Company will accept a facsimile copy of the registration form. To 

beJp control fraud, the PIN may DOl be activated until the 

Cardholder's flllt usc of the PIN. However, if the Customer paid by 

c:.bcck, the card will DOt be activated until the check clean~ the bank 

rqard.Jcss of the Customer's first use of the PIN. 

(B) All Other Services 

luued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

To obtain Service, the Applicant must submit to the Company an application 

in the form of a completed JCrVice .,..eemcm and a LOA. Upon the 

Company'• acceptmce oftbiJ autborization, all ~ppiicable provi•ions in the 

Company's Tariff, u amended from tim~to-time, become the asrcement for 

Service between the Company and the Customer. Acceptance or use of 

Service by the Customer sbalJ be deemed an qreement by the Customer to 

subsc:ribe to, use, and pay for aucb Service in accordance with the epplicable 

TariffJ of the Company. The Applicant must al10 cstabliJh crcdlt 

sa1i.sfactory to the Company u provided in Section 2.7.2. In cue of refusal 

10 establish ecrvice, the Company sbalJ notify the applicant in writina of the 

reason for such refusal. 

l!lrecdve: ------

8uTy C. l.acbcr, Eacc:utivo Vke Pralidau 
137$ Tri..Swe Parttway, Suha 2.50, auz-. li1lDola 6003 I 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REOULA TlONS 

2.7 Obtaining Service (continued) 

2.7.2 Establ..isbment of Credit 

(A) Applic:ant 

For all Services except the TeleH<Ib Prepaid Calling Card, the Company 

may dccliDe 10 eocept an appliwion for Service un!= the Applicct 
subm.ill refen:nca IDd authorizes the Company to perform a credit cbccl:: 

on Applicant, and Wllcu the Company iJ l&liJficd with the Applicant's 

c:rcd.ltworthiness. Upon receipt of the liSDcd LOA and/or other 

IUtboriz:ltion the Company dccmJ appropriate, the Applicant wiU be deemed 

to have authorized the Company to obtain such routine credit information 

IDd verification u the Company requires. 

(B) CUstomer 

If the conditions of Service or the basil on whlch cm:lit wu oriJinally 

cstabUJhcd have malerially clwtgcd, an existing C\Jstomcr may be required 

to «*Ablisb edd.itional c:rcd.lt. The Company I'CietVCS the right to examine 

tbc c:rcd.lt record, c:bct:k tbc refcrmccs of any CUstomer 11 any time mel 

~ the credit requirements from timo-to-time based upon payment 

patterns and other information the Company may utilize. 

2.7.3 Advance Paymenll 

The Company does not collect advance paymenll for intrutate service. 

2.7.4 Cusiomer Depotlts 

The Company does not colJcct cleposit:s for intrutate setVice. 

luucd; May 9, 1997 

by: 
Ei'focth.e: -----

8any C. I.Adlcr, &ecvtiw Vice l'rcaldllll 
1375 Tri-S~a~e l'atkway, Suite lSO, Oumec, rulaola 600.31 
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SEcrtON 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.8 Rendering aDd Payment of Bllb 

2.8.1 General 

Bilb arc prepared by the Company. All clwges arc payable only in United States 

cum:ocy and drawn on a U.S. Banking Institution. Payment may be made by 

check, money order, or cashier's check. 

2.8.2 Payment For Prepaid Calling Card Services 

When the Customer initially orders TeleHub Prepaid Calling Card Service, the 

Customer mUll prepay the chqes for Service according to the rates included in 

Section 4 or Section 6 of this Tarifhnd as per Section 2.8.1 of this Tariff. No 

Prepaid Callins Card PIN will be activa.ted until payment. in U. S. Dollars and in 

full, has been received by the Company. If the Customer pays via ch.eck, the PIN 

is activa.ted after the check clean the bank. 

2.8.3 Poymcot For All Other Services 

(A) General 

~cl; May 9, 1997 

by; 

Bills arc sent to the Customer's cum:nt billing address no la.ter t.lWl thirty 

(30) days following the close of billing. The due date is disclosed oo the 

bill. Pa)'Ulent in full il due fifteen (IS) days from the Invoice date printed 

on the bill. Tho bill will be mailed on or before the invoice dau printed on 

the bill. Olecb should be made payable as named on the bill and should 

be aent to the address listed oo the bill 

Etr«tivr. ------
Barry C. IMcb«, Eucuth~ Vice Prcaldcnt 

1375 Tri.Star.l'utway, Suite 250. Oumoc. UI!Dob 60031 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.8 RenderinB and Payment of BUI• (continued) 

2.8.3 Puymcnt For All Other Servi..cs (continued) 

(B) Billin& Period 

The Ccmpany uses cycle billing. The initial Billing Period may be less than 

one molllh depeuding upon the Billing Cycle 10 which the Customer is 

assigned. The cut-off date for billina cycles and the dale invoices will be 

rendered Ia solely at the diJcretion of the Ccmpany. No Customer has any 

right to request or require a billing cycle or billing date. The billing period 

is one month. Except for fraud, charges may be asaesscd for unbilled tnffic 

up to two years in arrears. The Ccmpany uses direct billing by the 

Company or an authorized billing agent 

(C) Late Charao 

If the bLII is oot paid within thirty (30) days from the invoice date, the 

Ccmpany may impose a late charge on the delinquent amount. A la.te 

charge applies 10 any past due balance. The Ccmpany may charge a ISle 

c:harge of !.S% per month on the unpaid balaoce, wblchever is greater. 

(D) Billing For Dedicated Access Arranaementl 

IJiucd: May 9, 1997 
by: 

The Customer may be billed dircctJy by the Ccmpany, LEC. CLEC, or CAP 

or any other authorized access provider for the Dedicated Access 

amnacmcnta tclcc:ted by the Customer for the provisioning of certain 

Services. The Company may act as an e,sent for the Customer In ordering 

Dedic:atod Access mangemcnta. 

l8any C. Lacher. &ecutiw VICNt Pra.ldcnc 
137$ Tri-Swc Patlcway. SuiiCil$0, Oumce, ILliaola 60031 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.8 Rendering and Payment of BUll (continued) 

2.8.3 Payment For All Other ~ices (continueu) 

(E) Other Char&es 

If a CUstomer presents an .mduc risk of oonpayment at any time, the 

Company may require the Customer to pay its bills in cash or the equivalent 

of cash. In the event the Company incurs fees or expensea, including 

attorneys' fees, in collecting. or attempting to collect. any charges owed the 

Company, the CUstomer will be liable to Ute Company for the payment of 

all such fees and expenses reuonably inc:UITCld. 

2.8.4 Contested Char&es 

The Company will oot be required to consider any Cust.omer cl•im for clamages 

or statutory pemlties, or adjustments, refunds, credits or canceJJation of charges, 

unless the CUstomer bas notified the Company, in writing. of any dispute 

co~ cluqca, or the basis of IIDY claim for dam.ages, within the IC$$0r of 

sixty (60) c:alendar days after an invoice is rendered or a debit is effected by the 

Co.mpany for the call giving rise to such dispute or claim. Any such notice must 

Jet forth sufficient facts to provide the Company with a reasonable basis upon 

which to evalu.ate the Customer's claim or demand. Such notice must be sent to 

the Company's CUstomer Service Department as per Section 2.9.1 of this Tariff. 

If the Customer is not satisfied with the Comp111y's resolution of a bill Ina inquiry, 

the Customer may make application to the Conuniuion for review and disposition 

of the matter. 

2.8.5 Past Due Paymenll 

In the event tbe Company incut1 fees or expenses, includin& attorneys' fees, in 

collecting. or attcmptin& to collect, any cbaraes owed the Company, the Customer 

will be liable to the Company for the payment of all such fees and cxpcnxs 

reasonably incwrcd. 

2.8. S Rcrurnecl Check Cbar&e 

A fee ofSJS.OO or S% of the amount of the cbcc:k, which ever is greater will be 

charged for e.c.h chccJc rctumod for insufficlmt funds or IICCOunt closed. 

t.ued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

E.ft'ocUve: ------

Bury C. Lc8cbcr, £Aocufivc V ICC J>r.idenl 

1375 Tri-Sia~ l'alicway, SullO 250. aun-. Ulllloit 60031 
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2.9 Customer Service 

2.9.1 OencraJ 
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Customer Service may be contacted in writina 11 1375 Trl·Swe Parkway, Suite 

250, Gurnee, 11llnol.s 60031. Customers may a1Jo concact Cu&tomer Service by 

dialing a toU-frec 8001888 number. CUs.Dmer Setvice reprcaentatives are available 

from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. for normal billina and service questions. For call 

connection or aervice problems after these business bows, the custOmer can call 

the same phone number twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week, 365 days 

per year. Por Canlboldm subscribing to Prepaid Cllling Card Service or Calling 

Card Service, the 8001888 number iJ printed on the card. For CUstomers 

subtcnoing to all other Services, the 8ro'888 number iJ printed on the CUstomer's 

bill 

2.9.2 Billing Inquiries 

BiUina inquiries may be referred to the Company's OJStomer Service organization 

as indicated in Section 2.9.1 above. If tho Customer i• not sausfied with the 

Company's resolution of a blUing inquiry, the Cu!tomer may make: application to 

the Commission for review and disposition of ilhe matter. 

2.9.3 Service Difficulties 

Service difficulties may be referred to the Company's Customer Service 

orpnitation, u indi~ in Scc:tio.n 2.9.1 above. 

laucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

l!trecti..-c: ------
Berry C. Lacbcr, Eaea~ti..-c Vieo Pralclcat 

137.5 Tri·Stalll Parkway, Sui~e 2SO. ~. Dllnoil 6003 I 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.10 CanceiJation of Service By Customer 

2.1 0.1 Oencra1 

Except for Prepaid C&lllna Card Service and Service( a) provided under a term .,1an 

agreement, a Cultomer may cancel Service by giving thirty (30) days' written 

notice to the Company. Such notice should be addressed to the Company's 

Customer Service orpninrrion as the address specified in Section 2..9.1. 

2.10.2 Customer With Switched Access 

(A) Customer Provisioned Via The DUC 

Cancellatlon of the Customer's Service wiiJ be effective when the LEC or 

CLEC chanses the PIC code, or when the DUC moves the Service to 

another 1ona d1mncc company. The Customer will mnain liable for all 

ICtVlca provided after notice of C~ncellatlon of terVicc md until the LEC 

or CLEC cbaoses the PIC Code. 

(8) Customer Provisioned Via The Company 

Cancellation of tho CUstomer's Service wiiJ be effective when the LEC or 

CLEC changes the PIC code, or when the Company cancels the Service. 

2.10.3 CUstomer With Dedicated Access 

{A) Customer Provisioned Via The DUC 

Cmcellation of the Customer' a Service will be effective when the DUC 
cancela the Service offered by the Company, or when the Customer's 
Dedicatod Access facilities are moved to a POP of another long distance 

company. 

(8) Customer Provisioned Via The Company 

'-d: May 9, 1997 

by: 

CancdJJtion of the Customer's Service wiiJ be effective when the Company 

r.eocels the Service offered by the Company to the Customer, or when the 

Customer's Dedicated Access facilities are moved to a POP of another long 

distance company. 

R«~w: __________ _____ 

Blny C. lAcbcr, !AOM!ve ~ Ptaldmt 
137S Tri·St&IC Puicway, Suitc lSO, Ournee. llllnoil 60031 
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SECTION 2- RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2. 11 TcmUnarion of Service By Compmy 

2.11.1 The Company may te:rm.iDate Serice to the Cu.ltoaYT upon five (S) da)'l written 

notice to tbc Cuscomer for any condition listed in Section 2.2. 7 of thi.l Tariff. If 

the Company delivers tbc notice to the Customer's pmni...,, it will be left in a 

conspicuous place. When notice Ia mailed. the notice wiU be in a sepanlll" 

mailing. lddtcsscd to the Customer's Jut known billing address, and mailed 

prepaid flllt clus mail or prepaid by private cxprca overn.iaht delivery councr. 

The aelectlon of the method of delivery of the notice Ia made by the Company. 

2.11.2 The termination of Service( a) by the Company pW'IUIDt to thi.l ICCtion docs not 

relieve the Customer of any obliption.s to pay the Company for chllJca due and 

owing for Service( a) fumisbod up to the time oftcrmination. including c:haraes for 

any services provided until the Customen' ICrVicc Ia cbanpf to mother eerier. 

The remedies set forth herein will not be exclusive and the Company will at all 

times be entitled to all rights available to it under either law or equity. 

2.12 Taxes 

2.12.1 TelcHub Prepaid Calllna Card 

The usage rata in Section 4 and Section 6 of this Tariff are inclusive of all 

surcharics, taxes, and fees except for point-of-sales (•aaJes and excise") taxes. 

2.12.2 All Other Services 

(A) For all Services other than the TelcHub Prepaid Calling Card, the usaae 

rllelln Section 4 and Section 6 of thi.l Tariff 11"0 ax.cluaive of all applicable 

IU.I'clwp. taxes, and fees. 

(B) In addition to the charp lpCCifically pertainina to Scrvicea, certAin federal, 

1t1t0, and locall\li'Charaet. tue., and rea apply to Se.rvicct. 1'boiO tues, 

~ and fea 1r0 caleulated bued upon the point of oriJ!natloo of 

the call. tbc point of termination of the call, the length of taCh call, and the 

taxing juriJdktlon 'a rulrt and rqulatioDS. 

laucd: May 9. 1997 

by; 
Btrectlw: ------

Berry C. IMcbcr, l!xocullw Vice "'--dcftl 
1375 Tri·SW. P11kway, Suite 250, Oumee, llliJMIIJ 60031 
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SEcnON 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.12 Taxes (continued) 

2.12.2 All Other Services (continued) 
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(C) All federal. lt&le, end local taxes, surcharaes. and fees (i.e., sales tax, aross 
rcc:eipll tax, excise tax, municipal utilities tax, etc.) are liJtcd on the 

Cultome:r's invoices, and unless otheTwile specified herein, are not included 

in the rues llstcd in Section 4 end Section 6 of this Tariff. 

2. I 2.3 Tax Exempt Staus 

In order to be snmted tax exempt status, • Customer claiming tax exempt surus 

mU&t provide the Company with copies of all tax exemption certificatct and 

document~ required by the Company at the time Service is on:lered. Failure to 

provide the required documentation at the time Service I. ordered will result in all 

taxes u noted lilen:in being levied by the Company on the Customer's Service, and 

the Cultomer will be responsible for tho payment of all such clwies. At the 

Company's option, the Compllly may ICCOrd the CUstomer tax exempt swus upon 

receipt of the roquired documentation after Service is on:lered. However, the 

Customer will be billed for all applicable taxes end raponlible for the payment 

of amc Ulltil such limo u the Company bas c:eucd billina the applicable taxes. 

The Company is not liable for rd\mdina lhc ~mount of the Wet paid by the 

Customer. The cu.tomer is responsible for scddna refunds for such taxes from 

the llpprOpriJde taxina authority. Failure to pay the appropriate taxes prior to tax 

exempt status being ICCOrdcd by tho Company will result in termination of 

Service. 

luvcd; May 9, 15'97 
by: 

Effilctive: ------

.Barry C. IMcber, Eaocutlw Vloo l'laldlnt 
1315 Tri·Statc Pattway, Swto 250. <Jun.. D.llDois 6003 I 
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2. I 3 Tr1111fer or Asslg:nmcnt 
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After obtainina the Company's written consent, the Customer of nx:ord may usian or 

lriDSfer tho use of Service where there IJ no interruption or physical ~location. All tc:rnu 

and provisions contained in this Tariff will apply 10 any assigi~CC or tnmsfc:n:e. Services 

provided by the Company may not be t:raosfemd or assiiJlcd 10 a new Customer unless 

the foUowfna coadltlon.s have been met: 

(I) The CUstomer of record (assipr Customer) requc:stJ such usig:nmcnt or triDJfer 

in writina Ill cast forty-five ( 45) days prior 10 the effective date of any requested 

usianmem or transfer; and 

(2) Prior written consem of the Company is JCJCUn:d. The Company aarees to respood 

to a request to usiiJl or transfer 10 another Customer within thir1y (30) days of 

receipt of notification; and 

(3) New CUstcmcr's (assignee Customer) credit is approved by the Company; and 

(4) The new Customer (usianee CUJtomer) notJtica the Company in writing that it 

liJ'CCI to taUmo all outstandinJ obliptlon.s of the former Customer for usc of the 

Company's Services. These obUgat.ioos include ull outiiAnding indebtcdncaa for 

the UJC of the Company's Service. CotlJellt 10 such assignment or transfer will not 

be WU"eaainably withheld. 

(5) Any permitted assignment or transfer of the Company's Service will not ~Jicve 

or dltcb.lrgc a.ny Customer from rem•ining jointly and severally liAble with the 

new Customer for any obligations existing at the time of trv.afer or assignmenL 

lulled: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Bfrcctlve: ------

Barry C. Lacher, EIICC\Itlve Vice Prcaldcnl 
1375 Tri·Sw.c l'lltway, Suite 250. Oumcc. DllnoiJ 60031 
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2.14 Timing of Calls 

2.14.1 TclcHub Auciioconfcrencing 
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For the sundard IUld premium TeleHub Audio conferencins Services, C'\lculation 

of usage begins at the start of the conference as Initiated by the Coordinator. All 

callJ end when either the last pany diJcoMects or the Coordinator tenn.i.oa.te.1 the 

call. For 111tomated SctVices, calculation of usage begins when the first party 

enter'S the Conference Bridge. AJI calls end when either the last party discoMec:ts 

or the Coordinator terminates the call. 

2.14.2 Prepaid Calling Cards 

(A) Timing begins when tbo t:allcd ~on answers and the Company's switch 

detects hardware answer supervision. Timing ends when the calling party 

hanp up. If the called swion baup up and the calling station does not 

hang up, the Cardholder is prompted ID enter (X) which enables the 

Cardholder to usc the IOquential calling fCILUI'C and piece: another call 

without re-entering the PIN. If the Canfholder docs not cni~ (X}, timing 

is diJconnectcd in fifteen (IS) JCCOnds. If tbc CUstomer cntera (X) and 

pt.cea another call, each completed call Ia timed with a swt time and an 

end time. The Cardholder's DCCOunt is debited for usage based on call 

duration of each call, not the toll! amount of time the Cardholder was 

connected to the Platform. 

(B) If the End User of the Prepaid Calling Cvd uses the conference calling 

feature, tbo thinS leg of tho call is timed ICpltltely. Timing of tbe third leg 

of tbe call beams when tbc called station IDSWetl and termin•tcs when the 

called station h.anp up. 

1aucd; May 9, 1997 

by: 

BtrKtiw: - -----

Barry C. l....cac:bef, Bxec\ltlw VIce Prealdent 

1375 Tri-State Paticvay, Swte 250, aw-. llliDois 60031 
I 

- - -------.J 
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2.14 Timing of Calla (continued) 

2.14.3 Operator Toll Assistance 
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(A) On Station-to-Station caliJ chargeable lime ~gins when the called station 

an.awcrs and the connection is cstabt;shed between the calling station and ilbe 

called station. milcoUaneous common carrier, mobile radio system, or PBX 

l)'ltcm. A.Nwcr detection is determined bued on Jtandard Industry anJWCT 

detcctlon methoda. including hardware and 10ftwate answer detection. 

(B) On Per100-to-Pcrson calls., chargeable time begins when connection is 

cstablilhcd bdwecn the calling person and the particullr person or station 

specified or an qreed altem11te. 

(q Clargeable time cuds when the calling station hangs up thereby releasing 

the network connection. If the called station hangs up but the calling station 

does cot, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released 

either by the automatic timing equipment In the telecommunications netWork 

or by tho operator. 

2.14.4 Callina Card Calla 

CaJlin& Card ca1IJ arc timed according to Scc;tion 2.14.5 of thi' Tariff. However, 

if the End User of a Calling Card uses the conference calling feature of the card, 

the third lea of the call is timed scpatai.Ciy. Timing of the third leg of the call 

begins wbe:o the called atation answers and terminates when the called station 

banp up. 

!&wed: May 9. 1997 

by: 

Btrc~dvw: ---·---

Bany C. LadxT. Eucutlw. Vice Presidcnl 

137S Tri.Statc l'.m..y, Slli10 250, ~. Ollnof• 60031 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.14 Timing of Calls (continued) 

2.14.5 All Other Usage Sensitive Services 

(A) General 

Conversation time is defmed as when :wo way communications be1ween the 

calling and called party iJ possible. 

(B) CallJ Timed By The DUC 

For Cusu>mcrs whose Services are provisioned via the DUC's switching 

equipment, c:aU.s are timed md measured accordina to the DUC'• tariff on 

file with tho Commission. 

(C) CallJ Timed By Company 

lJmed.: May 9. 1997 
by: 

For Customers whose Service(s) are prov!Jioned via the Comp111y'a 

switching equipment, chargeable time begins when tbe connection is 

tltlblilbcd between tbo calling station and the called station. Owteable 

time ends when tbe ca1llng station "bani up•. If tbe called station •banp 
up• but the calling station doel not, cbqeable time ends when the 

connection il released by tbo automllic timing equipment. When the 

Company'• ICI'Vices 11re directly connected to a CUstomer-provided 

communications I)'SICm 11 the CUslomer'a premisca, chargeable time beJins 

when a caiJ terminates in, or pasteS tbrouab, the first CUstomer equipment 

on that Customer provided communications system. 

Eft'.m~---~--
Barry C. Lachet, I!Jtewtnoe Vice l'lwldml 

ll?$ Tri-State Parkway, Sul1a 2.50, Ou.n-., Dllllois 60031 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.15 Rate Period 

2.1 S. l General 

Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 49 

Different rates may be applicable to a ca1J at a different lime of the day and on 

c:crtain days of the week. as spcc:ificd in the appropriate rate sdlcdule for that call. 

Tbc l'ltc perioda shown below apply. All times shown are local time at the c..lling 

station in case of an outbound call, and It the eallcd mtlon in cue of an inbound 

call. 

2.15.2 Day, Evenin&. aod Night Rate Periods 

Times Applicable 

Rate Prom To, But Not Days 

Period lncludina Applicable 

Day 8:00AM S:OO PM Moo- Fri 

Evenina S:OO PM 11 ;00 PM Sun- Frl 

Night 11 :00 PM 8:00AM All days 

8:00AM I 1:00PM Saturday 

8:00 AM 5:00 PM Sunday 

lllued; May 9. 1997 

by: 
Barry C. LacbcT. f!Aoevtlvc Vice President 

Effccuvc: ------

IJ7S Tn-Siatc Pattcway, SWte 250, Ournce. lllino1J 6003 I 
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SECTION 2- RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2. 16 Mileage Measuremenr. 

2.16.1 General 

Calculation of mile.,e iJ in accordance: with the V &.H coordinate system. 

2. 16.2 Inbound ADd Calliq Card Services 

The Company UJCS the V&H coordina1es woclated with the R.a1c Center of the 

NP A Centroid. 

2. 16.3 Other MilelgO-Sensitive Servlcea 

The dl.stiDce la ~wurtd usina the V &H coordinates assoc:i111ed with either the 

Rate Centera of the originating 8Dd terminating statloDJ, or the V .tH coordinates 

associated with the originating and terminating POP. The rype of access 

determines which V&H coordlnal.el are used. 

If a c:all iJ oriJinll1ed or tcrm:inated via Switched Access, tho d.istan<:e is measured 

using the V .tH coord.lnates astoeillted with the Rate Centera of the oriJinatina or 

terminating station. If the call ia originated or terminated via Dedicaud Access. 

the d1staDcc IJ mcuuml uaina the V.tH coordinates auociated with the 

origlnatlna or tctm.inati.ng POP. 

The rate for a call between acccu lines assoc:iatcd with IWioDJ thll1 use the same 

central office IJ tbc rate for zero mlles. 

2.17 Dctcnnlnation of Alrlino Milcqe 

Calculation of distance is in eccordance with the V &H c:oordinale l)'ltcm. The airline 

milcaae betwoen Rate Centert iJ determined by ~pplyina the formula below 10 the V&.H 

coorcllnates associated with the Rate Ccntm involved. The Company uses the Rate 

Centers and wooiaLcd V .tH coordinata that are produced by BeU CornmunicatioDJ 

Research in ill NPA-NXX V&.H Coordinates Tape 8Dd in NECA Tariff No. 4. 

FORMULA: 

Laucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

~ (VI-Vl)2 +(HI - H1)1 

10 

Blfoctivc: ----~-
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TeleHub Network Services Corporation 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.18 Detenninins Rate In Effect 

2.18.1 General 

Florida Tariff No. I 

OriJlnal Sheet S I 

For outboWld Services that arc time-of-day sensitive, the time of day ..t the central 

office or POP' associated w1th the calling station determines the rate in effect. For 

Inbound Services that arc time-of-day sensitive, the time of day at the central 

office or POP associated with the called stAtion dc1cnnines the rate in effect 

Time of day shall be dc1ermined in accordance with Section 2.1 S. 

2.18.2 I+ Calls Originating Via Switched Access 

When a unit of time is split between two rate periocb, each rate period applies to 

tbe portion of the call that occurred during tbat rate period. 

2. 18.3 I+ Call OriJina!es Via Dedicated Access 

When a unit of time is split between two rate periods, each rate period applies to 

the portion of the c:all that occurred during that rate period. 

2.18.4 Call Completed By An Operator 

The time at the beginning of C8Ch minute of COMection determines the applicable 

rate period. When a message spiUU more thaD one rate period, total cbllfies for 

the minutes in each rate period an: calculmd and the rcsu.lts for each rate period 

an: totaled to obtain the total message charac. 

luucd: May 9. 1997 

by: 

EITecuvo: ------

8&ny C. l.acbcr, E.ucllllvc v;c. J>reaidalt 

1375 Tri.SLa.tc Partway, Suite 250. <Jun.. nllnob 60031 
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SECTION 2- RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.18 Determining Rate Jn Effect (contiD!led) 

2.18.S Holiday Rates 

{A) Holiday r&tes apply to Operator Toll Assistance. 

(B) The tam holiday denotes the following holidays: 

New Year's Day# 
Independence Day# 

Labor Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
OlriJ1mu Day# 
President'• Day· 

Florida TarifT No. I 
Original Sheet 52 

(C) For services with a day, evening. IUld night rate period, the evening rate 

applies .on a holiday unless a lower rate would normally apply. For services 

with a peak and off-peak rate period, the off-peak nue applies oo a holiday. 

If the holiday Is followed by •••, tho holiday applies to the Federally 

observed day only. If the holiday is followed by "II", the following rules 

apply. When this holiday fallJ oo a Suoday, the holiday Is observed on the 

following Monday. When thiJ holiday falls on a Satw'day, the holiday is 

oblcrvcd on the JmCeciing Friday. 

(D) For all other timo-of-day sensitive Services, the nue periods spcc:ificd in 

Section 2.1 S of this Tariff apply. 

r.-1: May 9, 1997 

by; 

Etreetive: ------

Bany C. Latbc:r, Exocutlv. Vkle l'luldau 

1375 Tn-Stal4 Paztway, Sulcc l.SO, am-, llllnoit 60031 



• • 
TeleHub Networt Services Corporation 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2. 19 Interruption of Savice 

2.19.1 Prepaid Calling Card end Calling Cards 

Florida Tariff No. I 

Orisinal Sheet SJ 

Credits will not be iJsued for cut-offs, poor transmission, or wrong nwnbrn. 

2.19.2 AU Olhcr Uuae Seo.altlve Services 

(A) Without iocurrin& liability, the Company may i.Dtenupt the p~vision of 

Services at any time in order for tats and inspcctlons to be performed to 

assure compliance with Tariff rqulltions and the proper installation and 

opention of Customer's equipment and facilities end may C()otinue such 

interruption undJ any itcmJ of non-compliance or improper equipment 

opc:ntion 10 identified ere rectified. 

(B) To prevent possible unauthorized, fraudulent. or unlawful use of Service, the 

Company may i.Ditiate Blocking a.lJ caiJs or Bloclrin& calls to or from certain 

NPA·NXXI. citic., or individual telephone stations for any Service offcmi 

UDder thiJ Tariff. Service will be restored as aoon as it can be provided 

without undue rUk and only after acc.ounts have been brought current. 

(C) No credit for l"'CWTiDa monthly c:.baraes will be issued for outages less. than 

twenty-four conJCCUtive hours in duration. For CUstomers with Service 

subject to a monthly rccurrin& cbarae, Service intenuptioos of greater than 

twenty-four (24) COD!IeCUtive hours duration will receive a credit equal to 

the number of boWl of Service i.Dtc:rruptioo divided by 720 bours (30 Days) 

times the monthly recurri.na clwro for the Service. 

(D) O'edit allowances for C\lt.Offl, wrona numbers. or poor transmission ere 

subject to tho peralliability provisions set forth in Scetion 2.3.11 of th~ 

TariJf. It abaU be tbe obliptioo of the Customer to notify the Company 

immcdlaely of my intenuption in Service for which a credit allowance iJ 

dcsitcd.. Before givina IUCh notice., the Customer aball ascertain that the 

trouble il not beiDa CII.ISCd by my action or omission by the Customer 

within hil contro~ or il not In wi.rina or equipment, if any, ti.auished by the 

Cutt.omer or by the LEC. 

t.ucd: May9.1997 
Etrec:uw; _____ _ 

by: 
&any c. l..adacr. Ea~ Vice l'lc:siddll 

137$ Tri-Swe Parln-n)'. Sure. lj(), aur-_ m- 60031 
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SECTION 2 ·RULES AND REGUlATIONS 

2.20 Calculation of Usqe 0:1araes 

2.20.1 TeleHub Aud.ioconfCialClni 

For TelcHub Audioconfcrencing, uaagc charges are calculated bucd on the sum 

of actual. not reserved, individual line usage. For c:x.smple, if ~ people 

conduct a oonfereocc caJl for an hour and one conference participant hangs uy ten 

minutes elriy, the conference charges are 170 minutes (60 + 60 + SO). 

2.20.2 Rounding 

(A) Billing lDcmnentl 

Each usap xnsitive Service has its own specific initial period and 

ldd.itiooal period (coUcct.ivcly referred to as billing increments) as specified 

in SCC1ion 3 and Section 6 of thi1 Tariff. For aU Services, frections of a 

billing increment are rounded up to the next higher increment for billing 

purposes. 

(B) Per Call charae 

baucd.: May 9, 1997 

by: 

The LU&gc charges for each completed call during a billing month will be 

computed. If the charge for the call includes a fraction of a cent of S.OOS 

or more, the frection of such charge is rounded up to the next hi&ber whole 

cent Otherwise, the charge is rounded down to the next lower whole cent 

Rounding for clwtes for Service(•) is on a call-by-call buU. 

etfedive: ------

8any C. !Adler, Bueutiw Vloc Prcslclcat 

1375 Tri-StalQ Paricway, Su1t.e 250, aw-,lllloob 60031 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.21 Lost Or Stolen Calling Canb, Prepaid Calling CUd, Or PIN 

2.21.1 General 

Florida Tariff No. I 

Original Sheet SS 

Upon knowledge of facta which would alert a rcuonable penon to the po..sibility 

of unauthorized use of the Customer'.J Calllna Card, Prepaid Callina Card, or PIN, 

the Customer wiJJ alert and sivo notlce to tlho Company of such facts. Upon 

receipt of notice, the Company will deactivate the PlN IWOCiated with the card. 

2.21.2 Calling Card Service 

If requested by the Customer, a new Calling Card and PlN will be issued to the 

CUstomer. The Customer will be excused !from liability only with respect to 

lm&Utborized calu plAced after receipt of 5\!Cb notice by the Company. The time 

of Customer Calls requesting replaced cards dU'! to oventa detcribed in Section 

2.21.1 arc noted in customer servie'c records which the company will use to 

administer CaiJina Card let'Vices. 

2 . .21 .3 Pres*d Callina Card Service 

Tho Company will have no liability to the Customer or any third party for any 

claims that a Prepaid Calling Catd., Call Ina Card, or ita PIN, bas been lost, stolen, 

or &audulcntly UJed. In no event will the Company be obligated to restore any 

Prepaid Calling Card, or Calling Card account u.saae or otherwise reimbUI'IC any 

Cardholder for any calls charged to the Prepaid Calling Catd., or Callina Card 

ac:coum which IUCb Cardholder denies bavina made. 

2.22 TenniDal ~uipment 

Servicc(a) may be wed with or terminated in Customer-provided tenninal equipment or 

Cuat.omer-provided communicatlons l)'lteiDJ IUCb as a telephone tet, PBX or key system. 

Such tenninal cq\llpment &hall be fumisbcd lnd maintained at the expen~e of the Customer. 

Tho Customer Ia rcaponalblo for all costa at the Customer's ptcm.iJes, includina pc:rtoMel, 

wirilla, eiOCirlcal power, IDd tho like, inc:umd in the UK of the Company'a Service. When 

such terminal cqulpment Ia used, the equipment shall comply with epplicable rulca and 

replatlona of the Pcdcra1 Communicatlona Commialon., ineludina but not limited to, Part 

68. In addition., equipment must comply with generally a:ceptcd minimum protective 

criteria stiDdarda and enJineering requircmenta of the telccommunlcationa industry IDd 

must DOt be blrrecl by the Federal CommunlcatiODJ Commlasion. 

111\lCd: May 9. 1997 

by: 

E~tlvc: ------

&any C. IMchcr, Eucvtlvc Vice Pralda!t 

137S Trio&ate Putway, Sulle lSO, Ow.o, lllllllllt 60031 
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Florida Tariff No. I 
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.23 Fraud Control 

2.23.1 General 

To control fraud,~ may be diJcont:inuc:d by the Company wilhout i.onuring 

liability by blnddna all traffic or b) blocklna lr1lfte 10 or &om ccrtaln NPA· 

NXXI, ca1aiD countries, cities, or iDdividua1 telephone ~lations for my Service 

offend UDder this Tariff. Service will be l"eSSIftd as aooo u it Clll be provided 

without UDdue riJk. T'be Company bas DO responsibility 10 detect frauduJCill I1Sqe. 

The CUstomer is respoosible for all usqe. 

2.23.2 Prepaid Calllna Card Service mel Calllna Card Service 

(A) Prior 10 Activation of PIN 

.1 The Company determines when the PIN will be ICtiva!...od. To help 

control fraud, th.c PIN may not be ~etivatcd until the Cardholder's f1111 

util~on of the PIN . 

.2 lf the CUstomer notifies the Company that a particular Prepaid Calling 

Card or Calling Card bas been 1011 or stolc:o p.rior to the ~etlvatlon of 

ill PIN, the Compmy will use itJ best efforu to ensure that such PIN 

is DOl IICtivated.. 

(B) After Activation of PIN 

2.24 Notices 

Only one call per Prepaid Callina Card or Callina Card ec.:ou.nt wiJI be 

proccacd at any Jivc:n time. 

Any notices provided by Company pW'IUaiU to lhiJ Tariff liRI deemed Jivc:o and effcc:tive 

upon the earlier of (a) .:tual receipt by CUstomer or (b) three da)'l after mail ina sf JCDI by 

mail. the day after wq:aesa ovc:miJbt delivery, or the day the ootice is left at the 

CUstomer's premi., 

t.aed: May 9, 1997 

by: 

etr.c:bw: ------
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SECTION 2 • RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.25 Changes to Service Ofl'erinp 

Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet S7 

The Company reservca the riJht to add. ciUIJIIC, or delete DUCI r any time. 

2.26 Restoration of Service 

The use and n:stontion of Service in emernCDCitt shall be in accordance with the priority 

system specified in Pazt 64, Subpart D of the Rules and Regulations of the Fedenl 

Communications Commiuioo. 

2.27 Promotions 

From rime-to-time, the Company may offer apccial promotions to ill Customers waiving 

certain charges, offc:rina Scrvicc(a) as apecinl ratct, and/or offerina promotional d.i.leounta. 

Promotional diJcounta include but are not hmiled to reduced monthly rates or c:hltges for 

an existing Service, incentive aubtc:ription bonuses, ficc Service pcri<'Ch, full or partial 

waivers of installation cbarJcs or optional feanzre charp. full or partial waivers of PIC 

charges, or any combination thereof. Tcmll and cooditions of promotions m.ay ~ lim ired 

to certain datc3, timca, awket ICJIDCDII, IDdlor locations. The Company may cnpgc in 

national and/or intrastate apccial promotional offerina,s or lrial Service offerings designed 

to attract new customer~, rcW.n ujsting cuatomen, win beck former customers, or 

stimulate customer usage. The 1ctm1 of national promotional offerinp are set forth in the 

applicable intenwc carifti aovemina IUCb prop-am~. To the extCllt thcx proarams may 

extend 10 inrrastalc Services. the tcrma of thcx national offerings are lacorporatcd by 

reference herein. The Company may require an advance payment u a condition of a 

promotional offering.. Tbc Compmy will notifY the Commission via letter of the ra1es and 

charges and the tcrmJ and conditions of any promotion in lhlJ Tariff. 

bsued: May 9. 1997 

by: Barry C. Lacba-, Eae=iw Vice Prolldeot 

1375 Tri.Stato Patkway, Sullo 2$0, Oumeo, nJill(){a600ll 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF TELEHUB SERVICES 

3.1 Optional CalliQa Plans 

3. I. I TeleHub Consumer One Plus Plan 

TeleHub Consumer One Plus Plan (Sec tariff Sheet 68) ls an outbound only, 

posWized, tooa d:!Jtaoce prici.oa plan. The mltial period iJ eighteen ( 1 8) scc:onds. 

The ldditional period is each six (6) seconds or frictions thereof rounded up to 

the next six (6) teeood increment. There are two rate options. 

(A) Rate Option I 

Rate Option I is available to Residential Customen and Business CUstomers 

that utilize Swildlcd Accea to reach the lona diltlnee network. 

(B) R.atc Option 2 

R.atc Option 2 is available to Residential Affmlty Groups, Business Afllnity 

Groups. or affinity aroups wboto membership would be classified as 

Residential Customers and Business Customers. To qualify for Rate Option 

2, (I) the total membership of the offmlty aroup must be in excess of 1,000 

members, and (2) the members must use Switched Access to reach the long 

distaDce network. l*h member locatio.n is 10lely responsible for ita bill, 

llld the member location Ia a CUstomer of the Company. Each member 

loc:arion will be billed seplt'llCly for its rervices. 

3. I .2 TelcHub Dodic:a!Od Plan 

TclcHub Dedicated (See tariff Sheet 68) i1 an outbound only, postaliud, lona 

dl.Jtance pricina plan .valllble to Business CUSIOmen tba1 utilize Dedicated Access 

to re8Ch the lona dimnce network. Tho initial period iJ six (6) eccorvf1 T'he 

additional period ia each six (6) scc:onc:b or fnctions thereof rounded up to the 

next six (6) tcCOnd increment. 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 
Elfectlw: ------

BarTy C. Lcacbcr, &eeutive Vlco PI"'Oldoot 
1375 Tri-Siale Pattway, Suite lj(), 0un1Dc. l1llnoia 60031 
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SECT10N 3 - OESCRimON Ot TE.LEHUB SERVICES 

3.2 Inbound Services 

3.2.1 TeleHub Inbound 8001888 

TeJcHub Inbound 8001888 (See tariff Sheet 69) is m inbound only, postalized, 

long diswlce pricina plan. Calls may originate from my point in the state on any 

type of aceess but tenninates via Switched Acceu lines between the CustomCT's 

premises IIDd the IODJ di.stancc oetworlc. Tele.Hub 8001888 is available to 

Residential Customen IIDd Business Customers that utilize Switched ,'..."CeSS to 

reach the long distaDce ~ric. The initial period is eishtecn (18) seconds. The 

additional period is eacb six (6) seconds or fnlctio!U thereof rounded up to the 

next llx (6) second Increment. 

3.2.2 TeleHub Dedicated 8001888 

TeleHub Dedicated 8001888 (See tariff Sheet 69) ism inbound only, postalized, 

lona dlJtancc priclna plm available m Busl.ness Customers that utilize Dedicated 

Accea to rac.h the lona distance oetworic. Calls may oriainate from any point 

in the state on any type of access but tennina.te via Dedicated Access lines 

between the CUstomer'• premiJcs and the Company'a or the DUC's POP in the 

tcrmiMri"i location. The initial period is rix (6) ~nds. The additional period 

is cech aix (6) seconds or fractions thereof rounded up to the next six (6) second 

increment. 

lllued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Blfcctivo: ------

8any C. l..edler, Baec:vtiw Vice Plt&icleill 
137$ Tri-State l'lltwly, Suite 250, Ourn..lllilloi• 6003 I 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF TEI.EHUB SERVICES 

3.3 Callina Card Services 

3.3.1 General 

Cellina Card (See tariff Sheet 70) services are available to Customers for WIC 

when Customers are away from their estab!Ubcd primary xrvic:e location. Callina Card rates and 

charges apply to all Calling card calls originating and terminating in the Swe regardless of the 

billing location of the Customer eccount 

Access to the lona distance network for the purpose of billing a call to the 

Customer's Cellini Card can be from tone-gcnenuing or rotary-dial instruments. 

The Customer may ecc:css the Jooa dislaDCC network and bill a call to their card 

by dialing any of the followina: 

(A) I, plus an 8001888 number, plus 4 valid PIN Number, 1111d the called 

telephone number, or 

(B) I, plus an 8001888 number, plus 0 to reach an opetator, to complete a 
Calling Card cal~ the End User must provide the operator the called 

number, Calling Card number, lllld a valid PIN. 

3.3.2 TeleHub Ceiling Card Services 

The TeleHub Calll.na Card is available to Residential Customers, Business 

Customers, Rttidcntial Affinity Groupt, Busioesa Affinity Groups, and affinity 

groups wbole memben would be classified u Residential Customers and Busincu 

Customcra. Cnlllna Card Service is available oo altlnd-alooc buis. The inllial 

period is thirty (30) ICCOnds. The additional period is each six (6) seconds or 

frlctioos thereof rou.odcd up to the ocxt aix (6) ICCODd increment 

luuod: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Btroctivo: ------

8any C. Leecber. Bucutive Vice Prcaidelll 
137S Tri-Sw. hrtrny, Sllitl250, CAm-, Pliaoia 60031 
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SEcrJON 3 • DESCRIPTION OF TELEHUB SERVICES 

3.4 Operator Services 

3.4.1 OeDeral 

(A) Operator Services (Soc tariff Sbeet.s 71 and 72 ) is any variety of telephone 

services which roquinl the auiJtancc ofa lona c1lJtance opera10r. Examples intludo collect calla 

and Penon-to-Penon calb. All operator terViees are provided by the IPP. 

(B) A collect call is a call for which IPJ)llcable cblrges are billed to the 

telephone number of the called station of the Customer. Charges for collect 

calls will not be accepted if the called pazty to whom the charges are to be 

billed is It a paypbone or institutional phone. 

(q There 11te two rate elemenu. There Is n waac charge and a surcharge. The 

operator dialed surcharge applies in addition to all Station-to-Station aod 

Pc:non-to-Pc:non opc:rator IW'Chatacs when the Customer has the ability to 

dial all the digits necessary for call completion but instead dials 00 to reach 

the opentOr to have the opcnlor complete the call. A lwu1icapped 

Customer wbo is unable to dial the call because of his or her handicap may 

request credit for the surcharge from the operator. 

(D) For all calls, the initialaod additional periods are billed in increments of 

one ( 1) minute. 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

by: Blrry c. Lacber, ~ocutive Vice l 'lwldonl 
137.5 l!ri.Swe Parlcwly, Suite 2.50, Oumcc, Ulinoll 600J I 
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SECTION 3 • DESCRlPTION OF TELEHUB SERVICES 

3.4 Operalor Services (continued) 

3.4.2 Availability of Services 

(A) Switcbc4 Acc:csa 

Customers subscribing to one of the Company's outbound Services thai 

require the Customer 10 utilize Switched Access 10 reach the long distance 

oetwork can IUICh the operator by d1a1inJ 0 plus the called number or by 

diallna 00. The IPP provides the operator aervices through a contriiC1Ual 

lrfiiDiCIDC%1L However, the IPP opentor will answer the c.alJ using the 

Company's name pW'SU&Dt 10 the contnletUal amngcrnenL The Company 

will biU usqc ehqes aud IUfChlraes for operator handled calls eccordlng 

to tho rata In Section 4 of this Tariff. 

(B) Dcd.icaled Access 

!Jsuod: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Operator toll aabtance is available to a Customer subJeribing to Dedicated 

Access. 

Blfeetlvo: ------



• 
TeleHub Networlc Services Corporation 

• 
Florida 'fariff No. I 

Original Sheet 63 

SECTION 3 ·DESCRIPTION OF TELEHUB SERVICES 

3.5 Prepaid Ca11in& Card 

3.5.1 Description of Prepaid Calling Card Services 

Prepaid Callina Card Service is a prepaid long distance Service tha1 allows 

Customers to obtaln a predetermined amount of access to the Company's long 

distance, directory assistanCe Services or other Ancillary Service:. The Compamy 

offers a time baed Prepaid Callina Card meaning there is a fixed amount of time 

(i.e., minutes of S, 10, 30, 60, or some other period of time) available to the 

CUstomer wbo purchues a card. 

Prepaid eamna Card aervice iJ offered via •s001888" access numbers and Is 

available to 1 Cardholder from 10)' touchtone device. The Cardholder may acce:ss 

the Platform from anywhere in the State by dialing a universal "1!001888" number 

plus a PIN and the called telcpbone number. The Cardholder bears recorded 

messeacs th.ll ,Wde the Cardholder throu&h the call. The Platform validatts the 

Cardholder's PIN and detenninea wbet.ber time remains on the card. If time iJ 

available on the Cardholder' a account, the caJI ia completed to the called telephone 

number dialed by the Cardholder. The Cardbolder is verbally informed of the 

available balaoce in tho Cardholder's Prepaid Callin& Card account 

CallJ are rcal•tJmO ra1cd duriDg C&ll progression. The total price of each call Is 

calcuWod on the basis of time md is deducted from the available account balance 

usocWcd witb eecb Prepaid Calling Card. The Platform debits the Caniholder's 

ICCO\Ibt hlli!!QC upo.n completion of each call Tbe Card.bolder receives a warning 

tone one minute before tho Cardholder's acx:ount balance reaches zero. Calls tin 

progrcss will bo terminated wbco the balance I'QICOCI z.ero. 

1llued; May 9, 1997 

by: 

Btrcctlw: ------

8any C. Ladler. lkocutivc Vlu .?ral<lcm 
137S Tri-Scale Paikway, Sw~el50, aw-,rniDDU 60031 
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SECTION 3 • DESCRIPTJON OF TELEHUB SERVICES 

J.S PrqJ&Id Calli.na Card Service (..ontinuod) 

3.5.2 Service Offcrinp 

(A) TeleHub Prepaid Callina cw 

The TcleHub Prepaid Callina Card (See tariff Sheet 72) iJ a ti.mc-buod 

Prepaid Cal.lina Card available to Raidentlal Cuslomm IDd Businca Customers. The card is 

available in diffeft:llt periods of time from ten (I 0) minutet l&d up or in a period of time that is 

mutually agreed to by the Company and the Customer. The n:seller is responJiblc for all cos:ts 

a.ssoci111ed with production and distribution of the Prepaid Callina Card to the Customer. 

luued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Btrcctiw: -----­
Biny C. Leecber, l!a«Udw Vloe rr.ldcal 

ll7S Tfi.S• Parkwly, Sui~ 2$0, 0\net,llli!!Pif 60031 
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SECTION 3- DESCRIPTION OF TELEHUB SERVICES 

3.6 TeleHub AudioconfeteDCina Service 

3.6.1 Genenl 

TeleHub Aud.Joconferencing (Sec tariff Sheet 73 and 74) is a Service furnishing 

lona distance voice telecommunications betwec:D a calling station and two or more 

called stations. The Service requires a telcconferencina bridge port for each called station. At 

any time prior to the confcreocc call, a conference call is initiated by calling the 8001888 

reservation number provided by the Company. 

3.6.2 Conference Entry Options 

(A) caJJ·ln il a conference cntty option which allows conference call 

participantt to dJAI a prearranged telephone r:umbcr to reach the Conference 

Bridge and join the conference call. Each conference call participant 

furnishes its own long ciistAncc to reach the Conference Bridge. The Caii-Ln 

conferenco entry option Is available on all TeleHub Audioconfercnoing 

Services. 

(B) 8001888 Call-In It a conference entry option which enables conference call 

particip.WJ to rach the Confc:rencc Bridge and join the conference call by 

callina a toU·frcc 8001888 number provided by the Company. The 8001888 

Call-In cooferencc entry option is available on all TeleHub 

Audioconfereoclna Services. 

(C) Call-Out Ia a conference entry option where the Coordinator callt the 

conf~ calJ participanll to connect them to lhe confe:rencc call. The 

Call-Out co.nfereocc enUy option is available to Customers IUbJcribing to 

TeleHub Standatd Audioconfercncimg and TeleHub Premium 

Audioc:oofermcina. 

liiUCid.: May 9, 1997 

by. 

l!lfectlw: ------
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SECTION 3 • DESCRIPTION or TELEHUB SERVICES 

3.6 TeleHub AudioconfcreDCina ServiC"' (continued) 

3.6.3 Service Oeiwiption 

(A) Autonwcd 

Confcreoce call participants 8llJ admitted to the conference call by ~aing a 

prcdetamined code. Entry and exit tones announce arrival/departure of 

partjclpants. The Service provides the c.pability to connect a multiple 

number of conference call participants in a sinaJe call. T'be conference 

entry optiom available arc caJI-in and 8001888 caiJ·in. 

(B) StaDdard 

The Coordinator annoWICC8 each conference caJI participant and scans t!le 

call durinJ the conference. For funher auistanc:c. a conference call 

participant can m:alJ the Coordinator by sianaJina with the key pad. The 

Service provides the capabUity for multiple call pa.rtieipanll on a single call. 

(C) Prerruum 

luuod: May 9, 1997 

by: 

The Coordinator IJ'eelS conferenc:c caJI panicipsnts, takes roU call, and caJlJ 

baclc di.lconnccted conference caJJ participants, and ~on· line tbrouJbout the 

entire call from aet·up through completion. Constlnt monitoring by 

multiple Coordi.naton arc usiJDOd by the Company baed on the number 

of puticipanll on the caJJ. T'be Service providea tbe capability to connect 

a multiple number of conference call participants on a single call. 

Bany C. Leldler, EuQJdw Vloe •rSdalt 
137$ Tri..SW.I'IItcway, Suit.e lSO, Ol&rDcc. WiDola 60031 
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF TELEHUB SERVICES 

3.7 Directory A.aistancc 

3.7.1 Oeneral 

lntrutate Directory AssiJtancc (See tviff Sbcet 75) involves the supplying of 

assiJtancc to a callina party in the State in determining or anc:mpting to determine 

the t.elepbone oumbc:r of a pcty who is outlidc the calling pcty's LATA, but within the State. 

Calls for dlrcctory .. istance within the calling party's area code are routed to and handled by 

the LEC or CLEC. If 1 Customer caiJJ directory assistance for a call within the State but outs.ide 

of the calling party's area code, tho call is routed to and handled by the lPP. PCI'10n-to-Pcrson 

and coUcct calls to dlrcctory assistance are not pennined. 

3.7.2 Availability of Service 

lntrutate directory assistance is available if the Customer subscribes to any 

outbound Service. 

3.7.3 Application of Charges 

The Directory Assistance charge applies whether or not the dlrcctory asaimncc 

bureau fumiabed the raqucatcd telephone number(a). Where the requested 

telephone number is unlisted, non-published or no record can be found, the 

customer ia ldviaed of thi1 ~. 

3.8 Roundina 

The methodology used to round the price of a call is covered in Paragraph 2.20.2 

3.9 Minimum CaiJ Completion Rate 

A Customer can expect 1 call completion rate (number of calls completed I number of calls 

attempted) of not less than 98% durina peaJc usc periods. 

luued; May 9, 1997 

by: 

Bffectivo: ------

Barry C. Leecber, &ocutivo Vice r-ldcot 
137' Tri.Sw. Partway, Sulta 250, ~ DiliiOia 60031 
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SECTION 4 • TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1 Optional Calling Plans 

4.1.1 TeleHub Consumer One Plus Plan 

(A) Rate Option I 

The per minute rate is $0.274{) 

(B) Rate Option 2 

The per minute rate is $0.2190 

4.1.2 TeleHub Direct 

The per nUnute rate is $0.1370 

1.-1: May 9. 1997 

by: 

Bffoctive: ------
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4.2 Inbound Services 

4.2.1 TelcHub Inbound 8001888 

The per minute rates iJ $0.1 500. 

4.2.2 TeleHub Dedicated 8001888 

The per minute l'lla it $0.1200. 

Florida Tariff No. I 
OriJina! Sbcc:t 69 

laaucd: Mty 9, 1997 

by: 

EffKilve: ------

Barry C. IMcb«, &GCIUive VIc. Plwldcot 
1)7S Tri-SIIIII'IIkwty, Suite 250, aur-. Dlim!a 600JI 
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SECTION 4 • TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.3 CallinJ Card Services 

4.3.1 TclcHub O!llina Card 

Tbc per minute rate Ia $0.2900. 

Florida Tariff No. I 
OriJ.inal Sheet 70 

luucd: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Bft'ectlw: ------

Bany C. t...taer, &ecutlvc VIce Pial~ 
ll?S Tri-Staee P11bay, Sw~e 2.50, aw-, UlilloU 60031 
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SECTION 4 - TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.4 Operator Services 

4 4.1 Operalor ToU Alsist.mce 

(A) Call PliiCCillent Charges 

The followina call pllcement charJcs ipply to the initial minute of~ 

opet110r RtVices call placed withln the State: 

Swion·t.o-Statioo seut·paid SO.SS 

Statioo·t.o-Statioo collect SO.SS 

Slalion-to-Statloo third number SO.SS 

Pctton·to-Penoo (aJJ type ealls) SO.SS 

Operalor. dialed surcharge* SI.IS 

Directory AssiJtanc:e Call Comple1ion SO.SO 

LEC CaJ.J.ing Card** Station-to-Station 
-Ouslomer Dialed SO.SS 

.()perator Dialed $1.75 

The surcharge for 00- calls will be walved for operator wistance provided to, a 

caller wbo idcmi.fies him or bcnclf as bcina handicapped and unable to dial the 

call bcc:ause oftbe bmdie~p, or on calls where the CUstomer cannot otherwise dial 

the call due 10 dcfcclivo cqulpmcnl or trouble on the network. 

• 

.. 
!Jsued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Thil call plac:cmcnt cba:rp ~ppUc:s in addition 10 aJJ other Swion·to-Station 

or Penon-to-Penon call placement characs when the CUI!omer has tbe 

ability to dial aJJ tbc diJita occess•ry for calJ completion but dial.s imte8d 

•o• or •oo• to racb the openlDr to have the 0pua10r complete the call. 

The call pltcement charp will be applied to all operatOr taVice calls 

completed by 111 opcrasor cxccpt for calls whic:b c:anoot be comple1cd by the 

Customer due 10 equipment failW'C or trouble on Lbc: IPP'a network or 

trouble with tho Company's switch. 

The Company only accepta cards which it can identify as valld.. 

Blf«tlw: ------

Bury C. '-!let, Ea«utlw Vice PrakCDI 
137.S Tri·Statc Parkwly, SulLO Z$0, Qumce, DliDOII 60031 
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SECfiON 4 • TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.4 Operator Services (continued) 

4.4.1 Operator ServiQ::S (continued) 

CB> usaae Rntes 

lni tial Period Additional Period 

Rate 
Mileqe Day Evening Night Day Evening Night 

0. 10 $0.2000 $0.1500 $0.1200 $0.2000 S0.1SOO $0.1200 

11-22 $0.2200 $0.1700 $0.1300 $0.2200 $0.1700 $0.1300 

23. ss S0.2SOO $0.1900 $0.1400 SO.LSOO $0.1900 $0.1400 

S6. 124 $0.2700 $0.1900 S0.1SOO $0.1700 $0.1900 SO.ISOO 

125. 292 $0.2800 $0.1900 $0.1600 $0.2800 $0.1900 $0.1600 

293.430 $0.2800 $0.2000 $0.1600 $0.2800 $0.2000 $0.1600 

430 + $0.2800 $0.2100 $0.1600 $0.2800 $0.2100 $0.1600 

4.5 Prepaid Call.ina Cardl 

4.5.1 TeleHub Prepaid Calling Card 

The nile iJ $.29 per minute or &.ctioo t.bcrcof. 

!Jiucd: May 9. 1997 
by: 

Sffoo:tive: -----
Bany C. l...ctcber, l!ueu ive VIce Plaideat 

ms Tri-Sialt P~~ttwwy. Sui•l50, am-. Illliloia 60031 
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SEcrJON 4 - TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.6 Audioconfc:n:ncina Service 

4.6.1 Applleation of Charges 

There are two rate elements for TeleHub Audioconferencing Service. They are 

usap ra1e1 and set-up c:baraea. The per minute uu.ge rates set forth in Sec:tion 

4.6.2 apply when alllcp of a confc:n:ncc call originate and tcnninate within the 

State. The usage rates arc per minute per Site. 

4.6.2 Usage Rates 

(A) Automal.cd 

luued: May 9. 1991 

by: 

Call-In 

8001888 Call-In 

lcitial I Minute 

or Fraction 

$.40 

$.60 

Additioo.a.l 1 
Minute 

or FI'ICtlon 

$.40 

$.60 

B~w: __________ _ 
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SEcnON 4 • TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.6 TeleHub Audioconfen:ncing Service {continued) 

4.6.2 Upgc Rates (continued) 

(B) Stmdard 

Initial! Additional I 
Minute Minute 

or Frw:tion or FJ'IICtion 

call-In $.40 $.40 

8001888 Call-In $.60 $.60 

Call-Out $.60 $.60 

(C) Premium 

Initial I Additional I 
Minute Minute 

or Frw:tlon or fraction 

Call-In s.so s.so 
8001888 Call-In $.80 $.80 

Call-Out $.80 $.80 

4.6.3 Set-up Cllarge 

Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sheet 74 

Tho set-up charp il SS.OO per site per call. Tho Jet-up c:barp applies to TeleHub 

Standard Audioconferencina and TeleHub Premium Audioconferencin&. 

1--s: May 9, 1997 

by: 

l!ffocd~: ------

BarTy C. Lelebcr,l!aocutlw Vice ~081dcal 
1)7~ Tri-Sale Pamny, Sulllll50, aw-.. WIDoil600ll 
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SECTION 4 • TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.7 Dltcdory Aalstance Savicea 

Florida Tariff No. I 
Original Sbect 75 

Direct dialed calli to directory aaimnce will bo bUJc:d 11 s.so per call. Any cal!J to 

directory aall:ta~ utilizlna 111 operator will b: billed the directory assiJtance charge piUJ 

the applicable operator terVicea c.haraes<•> pursuant to :Section 4.4.1 (A) of thia Tariff. 

4.8 Exemptions md Special Rates 

4.8.1 Discount~ for Hcarina Impaired Customcn 

A telephone toll message which is communiCIIed using a telecommunications 

devise for the deaf (TOO) by properly certified bearing or speech impaired 

persons or properly certified business esubliabmeots or individuab cqu.ipped with 

TOO. for communielting with bcarina or speech impainld pcnoru will receive, 

upon request, crod.it on c:barJcs for ceru.in intruWe toll charges pllc:cd between 

TDDs. The credit to be ajven on a sub$0Quent bill for such cal!J placed between 

TDDa will bo C~qual to a S% diJcount on dialed calls usina service~ which bave 

DO timo-of-day pricinJ elema~t Thote dialed callJ usina a service which bas a 

time-of-day pricina clement will receive a credit on a subsequent bill equal to 

applyina the off-peak rate durin& all rate periods. 

A telephone toU m~ pllc:cd via the relay JCtVice will receive a diJcount of 

fifty (SO) percent of the lime-ICDlitive element of the calL If either party is bolh 

bearloa IDd viluaiJy imp&irod, the ditcount will be sixty {60) percent of the time­

sensiti\ e clement of the call. 

Uaucd: May 9, 1991 

by: 

etrOC'Il\'C: ------
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SECTION 4 - TELEHUB RATES AND CHARGES 

4.8 ExemptioDJIDd Special Rata (Continued) 

4.8.2 Di.rcc:tory Aaistaore for Handicapped Pct10n 

F:~da Tariff No. I 
Oriainal Sheet 76 

There is DO c:harp for up to fifty (SO) dlrcctory usistaoce calls per month for 

calls placed by haDdlcapped persons. Such persona must contact the Company for 

aedjt on tbe biU. 

4.9 Restoration of Service CJarp 

AJJ Servk:cs are interJtate Services with the Customer having the option of using the 

Service to plece intrutat.: callJ. Therefore. the Company docs DOt charge for the 

restoration of lnlrtltalc Service. 

4.10 MisceUaneoua CharJes 

4.10.12 Paypbonc SIU'CharJc 

Pumumt to the FCC's Order in CC Docket 96-128, this IUI'Cbarie applies only to 

d.ial-arouod ca11J, i.e., calb orig:lnating using a carrier'• ecx:e11 code, a Customer's 

800 IDd other toll-free nwnben Calling Carda and debit card calls, from paypbonc 

i.nsttumenta. T'hi..a IW'Cbatae doel DOt apply for 0+ ea1J for which the paypbonc 

provider would otherwile receive compensation. The Cuslomcr &ball pay the 

Company a per ea1J IJUt'Cbar&e of SO.JS per ea1J for all such traffic. 

1uuod: May 9, 1997 

by: 

~dw: __________ _ 

8uYy C. lMdlcr. ~Vice Pnlllckot 
137$ Tri.SW. httnny, Sla.ita lj(), 0\aMo, llllaoll 60031 
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t.aod: Mly 9. 1997 

by: 

Btr~etl~: ---- --
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l.uued: May 9, 1997 

by: 

Eff'Kdvc: ------

Barry C. IMdler, ~ecatiw Vloe Praickol 
1375 Tri·Stale Putway, SWca 250, aw-, Olinoll 60031 



• • 
ATIACHMENT I 

MANAGERIAl, CAfi\BILITY 



• • Attachment I 
Page I 

Mr. Donald H. Sledge is VIce Chairman, Pre.sident and Chief Executive Officer of TeleHub. 

Mr. Sledge bas over thirty yean experience in line and staff management in the 

telecommunlcadons ind.usuy, the last thirteen years at the President an:! Chief Executive 

Offic.er level. His broad background encompasses business development in bolh the domestic 

and international markets including planning, sales, marlceting, ftna.nee, international 

telecommunications, and operations. Recent ('Xecutive experience includes positions as 

President and Chief Operating Officer of West Coast Te.lecommunlcations (a $160 million 

long distanCe company purcbased by Frontier), Head of Operations for New T&T, a Hong 

Kong based stan-up, Chairman and CEO of Telecom New ZeaJIUld, Managing Director of 

TCNZ's largest local telephone carrier {over SOO,OOO Hoes), and founding President of 

Pacific Telesis lntematiooal. Mr. Sledge is currently Chairman of the Board of United 

Digita.l Network, a small interexcbange carrier operating prinwily ln Texas, Oklahoma, 

Arizona, and California. He is a member of the Board of Advisors of Calex and DataProse. 

He also serves as advisor and Board member to several small technology based su.n -up 

companies. Mr. Sledge holds 1 Bacbelor of Arts Degree in Industrial Management, and an 

MBA from Texas Technological University. 

Mr. Michael G. McLaughlin is Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of 

Telehub. Mr. McLaughlin Is responsible for the overall development and deployment of 

TeleHub's services and technological designs. He was previously wilh ROLM Corporation 

("ROLM") where he wu 1 communications co,ineer responsible for the design, 

development, and implementation of communications networks for ROLM 's largest aceountS, 

including The Sears Network, General ElectrH:, IBM, and Baxter Laboratories. After 

ROLM was acquired by IBM, Mr. McLaughlin participated in the development of national 

account network strategies. In 1991, be formed The McLaughlin Group, Inc. (oow known 

as "T.M.G.I. Inc.") which provided consultlng services involving cost reduction and 

analysis, network configuration sLrategies, and negotiation of communication carrier contracts 

to large corporate clients. In that capacity, be wu involved in the design and implementation 

of n large communications network for a company lnvolved in the long distance 

communications resale business. 
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Mr. Richard M. Hannon ls Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary. Mr. Haunon 

has over twenty years experience In fi.IWICC and business administration and extensive 

experience with entrepreneUrial growth companies. Mr. Harmon Is the Chief Financial 

Officer of Education Finance Corporation d\b\a BrainPower Cap.w, a company he founded 

In 1992 to provide student loans to vocational trade student&. Between 1990 and 1992, Mr. 

Harmon served as President of Clean Alr Transit au! directed their national l'llll'ket 

development 5Uiltegy and sales of elecuic powered transit busses. ln 1985. Mr. Harmon 

founded Network Media Corporation, a cable network advenising sales group. and as Its 

Chief Executive Offu:er, directed its Innovative tech.nology for local advertising on cable 

systems. Between 1980 and 1985, Mr. Harmon was with Network Development 

Corporation, a personal consulting and investment company emphasizing telecommunications 

and cable television, wbete be developed and managed the growth of a large independent 

cellular distributer network. Prior to 1980, Mr. Hannon served as Cltief Financial Officer. 

and briefly as Chief Ope.rallng Officer, for Franklin SUpply. Mr. Harmon worked in the 

equity private placmlent division of Allstate lnsurtnce Company, where he wu involved in 

capital analysis and investment in early stage companies, principally high-tech tum-around 

situations and leveraged equity transactions. Mr. Hannon received a BBA and an MBA 

from the University of Texas. 

Mr. Barry C. l...escber is Senlor Vice President of TeleHub. Mr. Lescher is responsible for 

the implementation and design of TeleHub's network. He has over twenty years of 

experience in the telecommunic:atlons industry. He received his initial training in dial cenlnll 

office repair and sec:we voice commurucations repair in the US Army Signal Corp. He has 

also worked in a family-owned business In the installation and operation of commurucation 

systems. As a dedicated field ttectmician with ROLM, Mr. Lescher was responsible for a 

five-node corporate switchina network. Until May 1994. Mr. Leschcr continued in similar 

duties with Siemens Corporation. Mr. Lescber has most rccenlly been involved with the 

developmeot of a private IWltchlna network for a long dWanc:c: reseller. He Is a g.raduate of 

Western Illinois UniveRity with a Bachelor of Science in Business. Mr. Lescher is currently 

a member of the JlllnoiJ Natlonal Guard where he hold& the rank of major and functions as 

brigade signal officer for his unit. 
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Mr. Gregory A. NiJc:bke is Vice Prcsident..()peratioos of TeleHub. Mr. Nischke is 

~osible for the overaiJ manaaement of TeJeHub's day-to-day network operations. He 

brings with him over thirty years of experi.ence in the telecommunications industry and has 

acquired a broad background in awltchina systems instaUation and main~nance. sy5lems 

design and engineering, major project manageme.ot, and qualicy control. Early in his career, 

he was with Central Telephone Company of Ill inois ("Centel") where he installed and 

maintained many typeS of key and PBX systems. He also served as Quality A.ssunlncc 

Manager and as Project Manager for all national ICCOWll insr•llalioos. Over twenty years 

ago, Mr. Niscbke left Cenlel and joined a locaJ consulting fum wbere be was a consulwu 

and Director or Engincefina Servicea providlna leehnlcal wpport to Iliff consultanll and 

~gina maoufacturet/veodor intetfaca. In 1987, be founded T -COMM Corporation 

where be was involved in projects such as systems and networtcing evaluations for Universal 

Hotels and cablina installation project management for over seven lhousand locations at 

Sears. Mr. Nischkc Is factory trained on many manufacturera' PBX systems, including 

ROLM and Northern Telecom. ln lWl, be founded TeiSystems, lr.c. where be was 

involved in network design and systems applications. Clients included Wm. Wrigley Jr. 

Company, Hilt.on, Dade lntematJooal, and the American Veterinary Medical Associailvn. 

Mr. V. Bill Thompson is Vice President-Strategic Planning and Business Development for 

TeleHub. Mr. Thompson Is involved in the strategic planning and business development 

associated with the ove.rall network and related service offerinas. He has over thirty-two 

years or senior line and staff management. He has also worlc.ed as a coosulwu to the 

telecommunications industry. WbiJe with Pacific Bell, be acquired a broad background in 

telephone engineering, switchimg systems design and adrninl.stntion. voice/data network 

managemem and administrltion, lll"'1Cgic planning managemenl ioformallon systems, systems 

management, telepbone and computer systems maintenance, and operations nunagement. In 

1990, he formed V.B. Thompson & Associates, a telecommunications coosultina firm 

specializ.ing in minimizing telecommunications COstS, business process analysis, equipment 

and services procurement, and toll trend prevention. He consulted internationally for 

Telecom New Zealand, SC(:Ond tier US carriers, and general business. He holds a Bachelor 

of Science Degree In Management Science from California State University, Los Angeles and 

completed graduate work at Iowa Sllte University in Industrial Englnccrlrl& speclaJiz.lng in 

Engineering &onomica. He iJ ~y a member of the Association For Services 

Management Imemationa.l. 
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Mr. Timothy C. Chandler b Vice President-Information Systems for TeleHub. Mr. 

Chandler is responsible for the detailed design. development, and maintenance of the Virtual 

Service Management System ("VSMS") system. He tw almost lhjrty years of management 

and consulting expe.rience In the telecommunications indwtry with twenty years in 

information systems management. software development. and maintenance. While wilh 

Pacific Bell, be acquired a broad background in 3Witching synems management and 

mamteoance, operational support systenu management, operational plaMing. and major 

systems development. He managed the developme.nt of the first automated ISDN 

provisioning system for Paclftc Bell and was later engaged as an indq>endent consultant to 

Bellcore on the provisionina impacts of national ISDN standard.s. Since 1991. he has built a 

software development company that bas delivered three lqe Windows-based client/server 

development projects for two ~gional Bell Openting Companies. His recent development 

management experience ranges from Windows NT to high-end Unix server platforms. 

CIC + + to GUI development cnvironmenu. Local Area Network ("LAN")/Wide Area 

Neiwork ("WAN") nctworb, business pro=s rHnsinceriJli to data mode; ling design, 

Oracle and MS SQL Server Relational to network-based database management systems. He 

holds a Bachelor of A.ru Dearee in Soc.iology wilh a minor in Electrical E.-:;;lncering from 

California State University Looa Beach and an MBA from Pepperd.ine University. 

Mr. WiJJiam M. SUDd l.s Vice IPresident • Engineering of TeJcHub. Mr. Sund is res:poosible 

for the engineering of the TeleHub octwork integration wilh VSMS. He brings with him 

<>ver twenty years experience in the telecommunications indwtry. His background includes 

~lectronic central office cqulpmeuJ matalfacturing at Western Electric. sales. neiwork design. 

installation. and maintenance for a small interconnect company ; and the bulk of his career at 

ROLM. While at kOLM, he acquired a broad background in large system voice and data 

network engineering, deslan. implememation; installation. and maintenance including 

development support plans for the 9006 and Phonemail facllitaes; • ranging from analog 10 

digital and fiber. and h.iah level technical suppon. He was involved wilh the Callpalh, 

Phonemail, 9751. and 9006 product lines where he was involved ln field trials and product 

roii-()Uts. 
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Mr. Anthony Zalde is Vice President- ATM Engineering, Research and Development of 

TeleHub. Mr. Zaide is responsible for AJynchroDOUJ Trarufer Mode (" ATM") engineering 

resean:b, and development with a specifiC fOCIU on A TM inte"ration and AEGS 

development. He was previously at WorldCom, the forth llliest facilities-based 

iru.erexchange carrier, wbete be was a Senior Broadband Engineer. While there. be .cquired 

a broad and specific background in the most technologically-ldvancc:d transmission facilities 

and transpon techniques. He was responsible for the traffic enainecriog. the expansion of 

the ftnt public frame relay oetWork, as well as fiber buildouts and integration of WiiTel's 

frame relay and ATM networks. He was responsible for designing "'Ustorner's WAN 

connectivity over WUTel's fiber optic network, involvin& JUCh tcchnolo&ies as Frame Relay, 

ATM. privarc line, or awitcbed oetWorb. In addition to various optimization models to 

address access cost (local loop and IXC back.haul),he was involved in network performance 

modeling and analysis. Recently, be was involved in ATM and lnrcrnet services when: he 

provided ICChnicaJ coosultina for the field Syaems Engineers and corporate users n:l:ued 10 

A TM WAN network design and compliance with A TM forum standards. A major pan of 

the effon included designing the coonectivity of various ISPs (lntemt"r C\1'"-'lc Prr . •uers) and 

NSPs to the Network Access Points, along with project management. He created the A TM 

lah environment with various A TM switches to develop benchmarks for performance testing 

and protocol analysis for applications over ATM such as video conferencing, voice, and 

LAN emulation. In Augusa1995, he was l'e$J)OOSible for the implementation or an ATM 

WAN network for the lostituiC of Elcctrical and Electronic Engineers' Fourth International 

Symposium on High Performance: Distributed Computing. Tony bolds a Bachelor of Science 

Degree i.n Electrical Engi.oeerlog from K.a.nsu University and an in Master of Science Degree 

in Electrical Engineering from Oklahoma State University. 
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To the Stodcholderl and 
Board ot DndOf1 

TeleHub Comtnl.rllclltl Cotp. 
(An lllinolt Corponltlon) 
Gurnee.~. 

• 

We have oomp8ed the accompanyfng ~ aheet of TeleHub 
Com~tlona Cotp. (an lllnola corpon~tlon, a development •Woe 
oampany) u ot Oeoember 31, 1998, and the nlla1ed ltaUtmenta of Iota and 
8<lCUITIUINd deftdt duMg the development atage and cuh flows from 
Janu.ry 18, 1M (da of lnolption)1IO ~ 31, 11K18, In ec:contance 
¥Aih Statementa on Standa'da for AccoUntlnO Md RIW!ew &ltvtcaa luued 
by the Americ8n lnatltule of c.tlfted Public ACCIOWitlnta. 

A compilation It limited to ptMentinQ In the fonn of flnandal atatementa 
lnfom'latlon that II the~ of~ We have not audltea 
or reviewed the~ finandal atatamenta and supplemental 
material and, accordingly, do not axpte11 an opinion or any other form of 
auuranoe on them. 

Oebft)ac:k & Auodataa, Ud. 

(An ~· Profeaalonlll 
Servtoa Corporlltion) 
lnvameaa,~ 
Febfuaty <4, 1897 

·1· 



CURRENT ASSETS 
CUh 

81:1 F.HUB COMMUNICATlONS COR. 
~ IWNOIS CORPORATION) 

(A o.vtl~ Stage Ccn!pMy) 

BALANCE SHEET 

QECEMBER 31. 1990 

ASSETS 

Prepl6d ElcpenMa .nd ~ 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPUEHT, Net of 
AcamJiated ~(Hoe. 3) 

OTHER ASSETS, SeQ.dy dlpolltl 

TOTAL ASSETS 

• 184,936 
35381 

220,317 

1,510,999 

73948 

I l8052M 

LIAB!YDE$ ANQ 8IQCKHOL[)EBS' EQUITY CCAPITAL DEF!Cffi 

CURRENT UABIUDES 
Accounta Payld)le 

Current MaiLdiN oll..onct-Wm Debt (N<* •> 
Acc:Ned~ 
Due to Amlate (Now 5) 

Totlll Currant~ 

LONG-TERM DEBT, Net ol CwnNrt Mftlritlea (Note •> 

STOCKHOlDERS' EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIT) 
Common Stock. 1,000,000 ~ Authoftmd. 

1,000 Sharelluued .,., ()•··· ICing 
Acc:umul.a.d Delle* Dultno the '* llcpnenl Stage 

Total Stodcholdeta' Equity (c.tpbl Deftcl) 

TOTAL UABIUDES AND ST'CXKHQLOERS' 
EQUITY (CAPITAL OEFICtT) 

See~ IICCOUfltaltl' ~ ntpC)ft 
.,., notM to fiMncUII &t&Wnlnta. 

·2· 

• &.41,503 
1,95e,895 

38,104 
18 703 

2,855,305 

1 013 6!j6 

3 MA 101 

l1 fm887) 

1 uos2&f 



• • TEL.EHUB COllotUHICATIONS CORP. 
(AN IWNOIS CORPORATION) 

(A OeYelopment .Stage Company) 

STATEMENT OF LOSS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT 
DURING THE DEVELOPMENT STAGE 

JANUARY 18. 1996 COATE CF INCEPDONl Tf"' DECEMBER 31. 1996 

REVE.NUE 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
ConauWnQ .net Development Fees 
lndemnlflcatlon Expense 
Salatiel 

Travel R~ Expen$81 
Llcenllng Feel 
Profeulonal F .. 

~ 

Office Met Con1Mar ~ 
Payroll Texas 

lraurance 
Training 
Equipment Rental 

Total Opntlng Expenses 

Opetatlug Losa 

OTHER EXPENSE, ll'defat 

NET LOSS, RepNII ICIIIQ Ac:c:umiUted Oefic:l Owing 
the O...ll~lt St8ge .. of Decemb« 31, 1988 

s 1160000 

2,023,252 
600,000 
327,507 

288,938 
208,928 
161,960 

111,292 
76,-442 
o43,018 

37,390 
32,378 
27,170 

19,393 
11,970 
11 529 

39M 187 

2,818,167 

48730 

I 2001897 



• • TB.EHUB OOUUUNJCATilONS CORP. 
(AN IWNOIS CORPORA TtON) 

(A Development &.ge Company) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FlOWS 

JANUARY 18. 1990 COATE OF !NCEPDONI TO QECEMBER 31. 1996 

INCREASE IN CASH 
cash Aowa from ()pending Ac:ttvttlu 

Nett.oaa 

Adjuatmenta to '*lOt de net lou to net cuh used 
in operating adM!Jel: 
Depreciation and Amoftlzatlon 

Change In aueta and lablltla: 
Deposita and Prepad Expenlet 
SeaJrity Oepoalta 
Accounta Payable and Accrued E.lcpenaes 

Net Gash Uaed In Operating Adlvltiea 

Cash Flows From lnveltlng Activltiea 
Property and equipment aoqualtlona 

Net C&ah Used In Investing Adtvttla 

Cash Aowa From Ananc:ing Activltiea 
Proceed• on Jong-tenn borrowlngt 
Proceed• from common stock luued 
Equipment obligationa lncwred 
Equipment obllgallona repaid 

Net Calh Provided by FIMnclng AdlvltiN 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH 
Beglnnlng 

Ending 

s 2,864,897 

75,442 

(35,381) 
(73,948) 

698 310 

l2 200474) 

1 588441 

(1 688 441) 

2,811,243 
1,000,500 

182,071 
(21 983) 

3 971851 

184,936 

I 181930 



~UB COMMUNICATIONS~ 
(AN IWNOIS CORPORATION) 

(A OeYelopment Stage Company) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 I peyELOPMENI STAGE OPERAIJQNS 

IeleHub ~Corp. (the "Company") Ia en lllnota ootpOnltion, formed 
January 1996, to deveklp a vmoieiiiJe long diiUince n mmunJcetlona Cirri« netwOOt 
de.ploylng ttl ptopdeWfy c.ch~. The Company lain the proeeu of conatruc:tr\g 
and inlt8ling eqtipment In thrM ...tldllng C*lterl to be located In Chicago, llllnola, 
New Yoril, Nft Yortt lind Loa MgMI, Celfol11ia. The Company poa ..... , 
propnec.y software lind systems, knOwn u the V.nu.t SeMoe Management 
System ("\\SMS"), wNc:h have been under development and will allow the 
~ l*ng and control of vok:e, d8bl and video content using the 
pac:ketlz.ed eftk:lenclet of uync:hronoul tnlnlfer mode ("A TM"). The Company' a 
technology wll dynamlc8ly manege c:lrcultl which wlllllow greeter eftldenciea end 
capacities reautlng In carrier circuit coat redlldiona to the Company and Ita 
cuatometa. Outing 1996, the Company commenced operatJooa by providing 
coniiAtlng MMcet to CAM-NET Communlca1lonl Nttwof'k, Inc., a Canacbn 
company, with which the Company Nd proposed a merger (aubaequent!y 
ebendoned). 

It lathe ~y'a policy to expense all operating coau during the development 
stage period. 

At Oocembor 31, 1996, TeleHub CommunlclitlonJ Corporation (A Nevada 
Corponltloo) and TeleHub lealng Corpor.llon have been lncotporated but not yet 
activ11ted. It Ia expectod that TeloHUb Communlc:ationl Corporation (A Nevada 
Cof'ponltion) w11 become the parent and hofdlng corporation for the Company; 
TeleHUb I.AUing C«poraUOn wtll be Involved In the aoqoll1tion of equipment for the 
operating COI'Ilp8f1lea and may, from tlme-tG-tlme, lease equipment to the operallng 
companies. 

It Ia the Intention of the Company In eatty 1997 to do a private placement for an 
Initial publk: offering, u dlacuaaed In Note 8. It thil offering Ia unaucceuful, the 
future operatlona of the Company are WlCertaln. 

NOTE 2, sut.IMBY OF SfGNIF!CANJ ACCQUNDNG POUC!ES 

.enogptes of Cooso!!dltloo 

At Dlcember 31, 1996, TeleHub Communlcatlonl Corpcn1lon (A Nevada 
C«pooation) and Telettub Leasing Corporation.,. lnadlve and not lnduded In the 
I'OpOfWd ,....... of the Company. 

Bttta of Accounting 

The fiMndal atataments have been prepMid on the ecaual bull of accounting .. 

(CONTIJNUED) 
See eccompanytng .a:ountanta' compilation report. 

-5-



~UB COMMUNICATIONS coAt 
(AN IWNOIS CORPORATION) 

CA Development Stage eunp.ny) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAIEMENIS 

tCQNDNUEOl 

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SJGNIFICANI ACCQUNDNG POLICIES CCONCLUPEDl 

Reyeout Recocntion 

Revenue from c::onsulllng aeMcel Is recognimd over tho pettod of tho conltac:t u 
wOftt progreuea baled upon the estimated porcentllge of completion. 

BeuiCCb IDd DMiopmtnt Colli 

Colts related to the devetopmenC and enhancement of the Compwly'a VSMS we 
expensed when Incurred. 

Depreciation .net 8I'I')C)Itlzatlon are computed on the abillghHine balls OVfltl the 
estimated uaetulllves of tho aa.-a or the length of the lease, whlc:hever Ia lhortar. 
Estimated UMf&IIIYN nll'lge from 3 to 10 years for~ office and OCimpUCet 
equipment. Elcpenclt.ul'lll Incurred related to IWitctllng cent ... ooder oont1nJCtlon 
al'll a~~P~.tallad but not ~ until the fadiiCy Is opetatloMI. 

Statement of Calh Em 

For purposes of tho Scatament of Cash Flowl, the Company c:onllderl al highly 
liquid debt lniCrumenta pwchased with a mat.ur1ty of three months or less to be cash 
equlvalenta. 

Uy of El1imlttl 

In pl'8p8rin; fiMndlll Stal8mentl in ac:cordanoe with geoemUy .a:epted aa:ounltng 
pMdp6el, I1'IINigelnent IMkea estimates and auwnptions that affect the reported 
amou'IU of ....a Mtd bblltiN and dlldol4n of 001itii1Q81"t ...... .net llablltJes at 
the data o1 the ftnand8l 1tatements. u well a r.porflld amounts of I'8Yel'lUU and 
expenses dultng the reporljng period. Actual multi could differ from those 
eltlmatu. 

Otftrrtd lnpomt Tf!U 

The timing .net recognition of vMoullncome .net dedlldJons In the flna'ldlll 
•• I I I'I'MN'III ~ dltfw for fedenll and state 111001118 tiiX JUPOMS, giving ,... to 
defM'ed tD PfO'</flbill, The vatlue of futurt tax t.llfb of~ 
$1,082,000, 1'1111:111 to the net Of*8litg loA cmyfolward of ~oxlrllldely 
$2,800,000, hal been reduced by a v111uet1on lllowllnee of the 1111ne amount 

, ........ , ... J' I •• 

. \ , .. • f 
t • .,, .\ 

'·· ... I I 
' I f 



cu~~•aCOMMUN~noNS~ 
(AN IWNCXS CORPORA llON) 

(A o.velopnent ~ Complny) 

NOTES TO fiNANCIAL STATEMENT'S 

CCONDNUEDl 

NOTE 3. PROPERTY ANP EQUIPMENT 

Property .net Eqlipr'rwlt conslsta of the followtng: 

WI AccumulatAMt Depreciation 

Net Property and Equipment 

~ upenae for the yurwaa $75,442. 

NOTE 4. LONG-TERM PEBI 

l.onQ-tann Debt conliltl of the following: 

Bltdge _,.. pey8tl6t • Hartford Holdlnga, Ltd., unsea.nd 
commitment for totllllldv8n081 of $1,000,000 by J--..y 
31, 1997, 1ntereat compounded qu.ruw1y at 17~ per 
amum, prindpal.nd Interest payele from Pf'OC)Mda of 
Company• debt or equity but not Jatar than July 1, 1997 

Hotel payable - Hartford Hddinga, Ud., IJI\MCUI'ed, 
lntarelt Ill 7 .5~ per 8fVUn, ~ qulrt8cty, 
~lit8tMt lind p(,oK:il*.,.,..,.. from poc:Mdl of 
~~ aecutty ol'fertng but not llllilr ttwl August 30, 
1997, conYeftlble Into aecuritlea of the Company on ume 
tennt .. exr.ldtd 1o other lnveatora u proYicMd In • 
pfMt') pleotment ofteMg 

He* Pll)'lllle - H.tford Hdclnga., Ud., unaecured, Interest 
Ill 12~ per ..un, compounded quMII1y, II atarellllnd 
~~from poceeda of Co111pany'a aea.wtty 
ofl'e(li1g but not .._ ttwl JUy 1, 1998 

(CONTlNUED) 
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a 988,124 
<457,254 

98,<4n 
50,000 
12,586 

1,586,441 

75,442 

f 1,510,999 

$ 400,000 

1,500,000 

<411.243 



TELEHUB COMMUNICAllONS CORP. 

• 
(AN ILUNOrS CORPORATION) • 

(A Oelreklpment Stlge Comp.ny) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(CQNIJNUE.Ql 

NOTE 4. LQNG.TEBM DEBT lCQNClUOEOl 

Note ~- Hwtford ~. Ud., UMf ::ured, intefelt 
at 7.5~ per wwun, ~ quatte~ty, lntetut and 
priuctplll ~--from procMda of eomp.ty'a leCUI1ty 
offering~ not,.._.,_, Auguat 1, 1898, OOfMII1Ible Into 
~of the Complny on ume e.rms a extended to 
oCher lnYea1ot8 •• p!oWied In a Plfv• placement offering 

Note peylbtt • Oonl*i H. Sledge, unsea.nd,lnterest at 
7.6~ per IMUm, ~ quMIIfty, lntetelt and 
~payable from ptOOMda of Company's secufity 
otremg but not ....,lhln August 1, 1888, conYWtlble Into 
securtllel ot the Ccln'II*IY on ume '-"'' •• extended to 
other lnYeAora a pnMcled 1n a pnva placement o(femg, 
nat of ltodt ~due of 3500 

IBM Cld CotpcntJon, ~equipment. 38 monthly 
paymera of 15,044!ncludlng wtlg;ud .. .,. lntete.t at 
10.04% per annum, final payment due July 7, 1999, 
aec:ured by the equipment 

AT&T Capital Cotp., ~~ 38 monthly 
payments of $882lnc:ludlng lntareet at 16.29'MI per 
ant\00\, final payment due~ 1, 1999, MCU'ed by the 
equipment 

450,000 

49,600 

138,192 

21,916 

2,970,851 

1,966,995 

'1,013,856 

Matutltiel of L.ong.-t.erm Debt fot the years finding Oec:ember 31 are as followa: 

1897 
.1988 

'1,956,995 
S1,013,85e 

Puraun to 1i1nn1 of the Bridge L.o.n AgrMI'Mf'lt, the Company hal grwltild a 
W8n"8llt tor~ otthetoealedv•IICIU -.d noeea (12,701,2~ Ill Decambel31, 1e98 
and P'*'dlaly lrvnFIIfl8 to .S,801,243 upon U Mdlng of the 8ttdge Loan 
oommllmenl) by H8rttoRt Holca'tp. Ltd., to be e.rtlled et oomplelioo of a 
~·of ........ of the~ at the 181M'* .n .. pffQa .. eJdended In 
the ~ The fNIIdlri'M.In .mount of thll W811'Wit wtU be $872,249 upon u 
funding of the 11,000,000 Bridge L.o11n Agreema"ll 



Ae.EHue COMMUNICATIONS COR. 
W(AN ILUNOIS CORPORATION) 

(A De'o'elopment Stage Company) 

NOTES TO AN6NCJAL STATEMENTS 

(CQNDNUEO> 

NOTE 5. RELATED PARTY TBANSACDONS 

HMfotd Ho6dlnga. UCI., aiUbNntialllhltlholder ol the Company, II COliC! oiled by 
Mr. WI' am W. BecRr Vtfto It Chlllrnwt ot the Board of 01tectora of the Company. 
Mr. Donald H. Sledge, a benefldallntanllt of the ~ Fllll'lily Trult ~ II a 
at\nholder of the COmplny, II ~ pteslden:t and chief executive ofllc:er 
ot the~. Hdord Holdlng1, Ltd. and the eomp.ny'a president have 
advlnced lunda to ful1hlr the eomp.,ya growth and development In amount~ 
furthet del crl»ed and dildo led In Note 4 ~ Debt). The Compwty ha also 
lndemullld Hartford from loslellncun'ed u clldoMd In Note 7. In Mlfdi 1996, 
Roaevlle ~Projects Umlted, an lncofporator and significant :t-..llnlholder, 
aor-d to COfld)uta and align allighta, tllle Md lnt.t.at to Its pnlpfiet8ty Vlrtl.llll 
Managemant Mlng and Control Sylt8m ("'VM9C"), ~ de'f~ IInce Jliy 
1993, &I dev.loped to the daW of oon1ltbutlon to the Company In exc.nang. for 27 .. 
1hatel of common lb:lc In the Computy. The Company hu full OWMI'Ihlp of the 
VMBC, now known u VSMS, and, allhough of llgnlllcant velue, hal not uMgned a 
vllulllon to the VMBC oon~Jtbuted. 

Outtng 1998, fur1her development efforta on the VSMS \vent ooc•ll*ltld through 
·~•• of the Company and progranvnen Md l)'lteml developefa ooctbac:tld 
by ACONI Point Cornrmna~Uof'~t Corp. ("APCC"), a company ooutrolled by the 
Companya Chief Opend!IIQ omcer. APCC blled the Company $974,916 at Ita 001t 
pYtSUallt to thia .,.lgel1lllnt. In November 1988, thii81TMgement wu wrmNIId 
and the Company now dndly 0011b ecu for theM progt'8ml'n«a and aystem 
developera. APCC -.o Incurred M0,4n for other operating expenaea n 
manaoemant feel and b'aly ma1ntenanea feel ot $550,000 on baNIIf otlhe 
Company of whld1118, 703 remained outat.lnclng at December 31, 1998. 

The Company a Chief Operating omoer hal extended, without adcitional 
OOflUdenltion, pei'IOnll guanlllblea to tur1h« IUP90ft lender requQmenb on one 
operating and one capltalleue Obllg8tlon. 

NOTE 6, cot.MTMENIS 

The~ II oblfOI'+d under the t.l'ml of operatilg ...... wtth vwloul pertiu 
to pay omca and awlch ~ renta and Of)elatiiiQ 1euu for omc:e equipment and 
vehldu. Thale oocnc:ta rMy ~for~ or eacalatlona baled upon 
chlngelln oonaurnar price IndiCa or ope~atlug ....,.... 

(CONDNUED) 

See ~lYinG aoc:our!Unta' Ollfl1)lation report. 
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8rEi.EHUB COMMUNICATIONS CO. 
W - (AN IWNOIS CORPORATION) 

(A Devtlopment Stage eomp.ny) 

NQTES TO AHANQAL STATEMENTS 

<CONTINUED) 

NOTE 6. COMMITMEHIS CCQNCLUQEOl 

A amn'IIIIY of IUCh nx.G oomrnltrnecU at t..toarn0« 31 , 1888 for the next flve 
IUOCMdlnQ yNI'IIInd thereafter It at fOIIOWI: 

1887 
1888 
1999 
2000 
2001 
Thefufter 

Total 

s 421,810 
478,973 
512,923 
643,343 
559,767 
<410,387 

$2,924,893 

The Company hat • llgnlfleant pun::flue end nnanQng commitment with osc 
Convnunk:dont Corporation ("OSCj, • Plano, Taxu ~.equipment 
manutactutw. The Company hu OCiill'\l'niUIIIo IQCtWe ~ $17.7 
mlllon of c:onmricatJona equipment from OSC Mattceting SeMcea, Inc. (a 
aubalclery of OSC). DSC Finance Corporation, the ftnandng ~of OSC, haa 
agreed to fiNince ~ of the purc:hue price. Other l6aM terms provide ...... 
payment commencement data of nv. month~ from the thlpplog data of the 
equipment~ by a twefve.mollllh lnbnlt only payment The 1mareat 111te Ia 
~by ,.,. .. a to an Index. At the end of the aeventeen month period, 
the~ mey elttw pay the b~Ynce, negotiate terms of. capital laue with 
OSC or 1oc1ta altemative finandng IOU'CN. The Company may r.cluca the amount 
of produd pwchued, genetdy without penalty, provided canc:elation notice ocx:ut1 

eo • 1n advance of the tchedtAedllhlpplng data. 

Equipment tor the Chicago av.ttc:h lite waa ahlpped by OSC on or about Oec:ember 
31 , 1998. Per the supply agreement. title to the equipment pa11ea to the purc:huer 
upon payment ollhe totlllrwofoe. At December 31, 188e there Mre depoilta on 
thlt equipment totllilg n37 ,91<4. 

The Company hu 8lao arranged an outloW'Cing ...,. diad under which OSC \Mil 
provide peraonnet to operate the~· awtld•IQ centera and networ1( control 
center tor a period of two yews at an ~ w•tmct ~of $2,100,000. 
Thll wdlec&lt ~ at any tll'nl by the Con,.-ny IM1hout penalty. 

/ •" "• 
~ ' \ 
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~UB COMMUNICATIONS co4 
(AN IWNOIS CORPORA T10N) 

(A DevelOpment~~ 

NOTES ro f!NA,NCdAL STATEMENTS 

<CONTINUED) 

NOTE 7. INQEMNIF!CATION EXPENSE 

Outing 1M, the Compeny agtMd to Indemnify He.Jonf Holdings, Ltd. from any 
louea thllt might be lnc::urred to Hwtfonf through lta etfona to aulat In the placement 
of 13,000,000 of MCUiftlea of CAM-NET Comrnun6c:atlon Netwoft(. Inc., a Canedlan 
compelry Yllh which lho Company had propoMd • merge~ I Pwtlel Ulve&ated to 
Hriord t.ct edv.ad seoo,ooo on • prtY-. .,._,..,,.of MCU1tiea of CAM-HEr. 
~. CAM-NET paid funct. to the Company In COIM..aion with lta COilbct 
for c:onNIIng aeMoal. 'Nhen the propoMd rnergw wu canceled, .n.. MadH 
offettng by CAM NETwu 1110 CMCII111. The eomp.ry hu Indemnified H.ttord 
from the 1800,000 amount It wu r.qulnld to rapey PlftU80t to the relatCI llhlp Yllh 
the edw!ICIIIIQ party. The eomp.ny hal recog~U.CS lh!l obligation aa an expen~e 
and acSdllloiW obligation owing to Hlrtfonf (Included In Hwtforcl'a notaa). 

NOTE 8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In January 1897, Hattfonf Holdlngt, Ltd.~ funding the l1lmllnlng $600,000 
under the Bridge Loan Agreement 

1n January 1997, the Company became • aatlwktlwy of r•Hub Communic:dona 
Corpolation (A Neveda Corpordoo) by hlvtng b aharehddetl exchange .. of their 
.,__In Chi ~ry for INWM In the newty.<:rMted perent c:orporatlon It an 
exdwlge t.ao of 10,000 lhltN of the pam for uch exiiiJng outstanclng an.re of 
the~. r•Hub ~..eu~ng Corpolltion 111o llnd8nloully bec.a'ne • 
aa~y of the Plf*rt cocporation. In~ wWl the~. I *Hub 
eomn..nc:.tiona Corp. (An llinola Corporation) changed Ita nwne to TeleHub 
Netwofk SeMcea Corpordoo. 

In Janlary 1887, TeiiHub Cocnrnoolc:atio Cotponltlon (A Navada Cof'pofatlon), the 
~ plrent ClOrpCQUon, ecdenMS "*»an ln.....t~•*'t ~ commltmant 
under which the lnveatment banker~ to Ml on a "beat4ffotta ~a 
rt**nLrn of 40 unb and • m&Jdnun of 100 Wlltl. with rigtltl to extend the of'lec1ng 
by lin ........ 20 d.l, "0\W-Ilbaatbed. E8ctl &1'111, Pfbcl at $100,000, COillllta 
of 20,000 .,.,._ (15.00 per~) of SeMI A CorwwUble P*en.d &De:* and 
10,000 wa1aill to puUW.. common 1t0ct of r.wu, ~ 
Colpolllllon (A......, .. Corpc .. tion), to be ...Wed at 1 Pftcl of $7.50 per tha'e 
~ 180 Cllyllftlr 11e ~dill of an lnKIII p.Mc offel1ng or upon the 
ooa.mnce of lpldlled ewnu. The s.tee A Conttwlll6e Pi etlfTed Stoclc 1a 
C011w..,.. "*»common lhlnl on 1 1:1 bella and, other than allquidaton 
pc.,.,...a, pottlt ... l1ghta lcleutlc:ll to Chi oommon lhatet. 

(CONTlNUEO) 
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ea.a.ua COMMUNICATlONS COR. 
(AN lt.UNOIS CORPORATION) 

(A Oe\eiop~Mnt Staoe Complny) 

NOTES TO ANANC!AL STATEMENTS 

CCONCI.,UDEDl 

NOTE 8. su8SEOUENT eyENTS CCONQLUPEP> 

The fUI1ber of 6ef1M A Conwttlblt Preferred SMrel to ~ IOkt (800,000 ahara 
mlniYUn lind 2,<400,000 lhenta rnaxlllrun) .. lndualve ot 8mOUilta of notes 
001We111bie Ho equity. (See Notit 5 for eddlblllllnformdon.) TeleHub 
~ Corpotlillolt (A~~) expect~ to riiiM a rnkllrrun of 
$4,000,000 and a!NilCinun of $12,000,000 from ... of the Seltel A eonv.tlble 
Pa~ sr..a. Pw'lulr1l to the ClOITIIUitm•1t. the lnYeabaoem ~ w11 ~ 
••tided to undalwtMkiQ commiulona end o«herfMaln., ~ wnot.llt of 12% 
of the 8ft'ICXft of MCU1IM IOid. Adcltlonlly, the lnvHtrnetit bank.- wll be • iiiiSed 
to rec«~ wwre.dJ (a!NilCinun of 200,000 ~Mn~itl), at • pnoe of 1.01 uc:h, to be 
exen::IMd durtng a throe YMr period therMftel ala pnoe of ta.IIO pet ~ let 10% 
of the runber aflhniiOid In the otrer'.IIQ,IiiCdudlng lhat.a IOid ... reUt of the 
debt oon~. f"* f'IIINd ttvouQh the Gftwlng wll be INIIIalalliled In eaaow 
unlla minimum of $4,000,000 hu been IOid. 

In Jatury 1997, CAM-NET Comrntncatlooa Network. IOQ. filed a petition under the 
8ftllah Cdumbla, Canada ~· Crecllorl Anwngement Act v.tlk:h hu many 
proylalona Ani.-to a U.S. Chapter XI banlcNpCI:y ~. Although the 
Con1MJ1Y hM tlOl ~ 8Ift notloe of • dllm. CAM-NET In their petition 
~that lla COIIIidel1ng the poa*My of making a daim apNt the~ 
for :tC$2,000,000 a • red of the a.ng MrVIc»t contract oodw wtlk:h MfVIcea by 
the Con !I* I'/ --lutpellded. The Company b ....... !hat any auctt d8lm Ia 
,...,. and, If"*'-·~ not be~ due to~ and othef matt8rl._, the aole CIOf'ltrof and '"POl~ of CAM-NET. P\nulnt to the 
CAM-M:! merger llgr'MII'Ient wtlk:h WU QIICIIIIi let bfuc:h of w•aMCies and 
reprea• atlona, the~ mey ~ •llllled to •11,000,000 termfnallo•• te.. No 
ptOYiaion or arnowtt recaMtbla hu been recorded In the tlnandal ataiMMwlta fof 
theM mau.ta. 

See~~ complation report. 

· 12· 

1"~-· \ 
I ~ • 
l , E J 
\ " " ' I I • . / .. .. 



• • Attachment K 

Statemmt of Flunc:W Capabillty 

In the opinion of management, TeleHub Network Services Corporation, has sufficient financial 

capability to enter the Florida telecommunications market and meet its ongoing obligations. Ln 

addition to funds available as shown on the fi.IWlCial statements furnished, TeleHub Network 

Services Corporation bu access to additional funding through fUUIIlCial institu•ions and if 

necessary through additional capilal from the aharc:bolden. 

Executive Vice President 



CER'FICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEL 

OATH 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF LAKE 

Personally appeared before the undersigned, an Gfficer duly authorized to administer oaths. Barry 

C. Lescher wbo first being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Executive Vice President of 
TeleHub Network Services Corporation, applicant in this appliClltion, that he has read the 

financial statements enclosed herein as Attachment K and knows the contents thereof. nnd thnt 

the statcmcniJ made herein arc true to the best of his k.nowl'!dgc nnd bcliei. 

Subscrjbcd and sworn before me, this 

~~· day of May , 
1921. 

'4~·'*" (N~~c) 

My Commission Expires lt - 5- ~ 't 

OFf-tCiAL SEAL 
DIANE J SZHrTKO 

NOT AllY "*--C, ITAfl OP 1U.11011 
lift CO....aiiON lJCIIIIU;Otjgi/M 

(Seal) 



A1'e#Hub ~UIIlcadoiV Q)~ 
13,..ri-State Porus(ite 250. Glxnee,31 

May 12, 1997 

DEPOSIT 

D523-
DATE 

MAY 13 1997 

Mr. Wallet D'Haneleer 

Florida Public SeMc:e Commiaion 

Division of Recorda and Rcportin& 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

'I'alla.llwce, PL 32399 

Dear Mr. D'Hao • Iller. 

970 5 71 :.,-:r 

Enclosed are the original and twelve (12) copie3 of TeleHub Nctv.'Ofk Sc:rvice3 

Corporation's Application Form for Aulhoriry To Provide lncerexdlange 

Telecommunicalioru Savioe. Within The Swe or Florida. PJ.c:uc dalo-ltamp and return !he 

extra copy of the ll'lnSiniullleaer provided as proof of filing. All envelope with the return 

address and the appropriate ~e is &ttiChcd for this pwpose. Abo cncloscd is a check 

for S2SO made payable to the Florida Pubuc Service Commis3ioo to C~:~Vt:r the filing fee. 

Any questions rqarding the Application or tariff should be refernd to Todd Lowe, 

President, Visiology, Inc. , 16061 Carmel Bay Drive, Nonhport, Alabama 35475. Todd is 

our recuJa.tory oonsulcant and can be reached at (2.0S) 330-170 I. 

Your as.si.slanc:e in this matter is grea11 y apprccialed. 

Since:ely, 

RR$T CHICAGO 
IHE f lAS I NATIONAl 0~ ~ C>GCAG0 

2985 

c·-·,..,... •. ··-" .__._ 
05/12/ 97 i • 

6~T;~;'c Florida Public Service Commission 5 ••2s0.00 J 

Two Hundred Fifty and 00/ 1 oo·-·········--····--······························ OOI.LAIIS I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Dlv. of Records & Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

f 
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... &TddM~ruCo;& 
13~-Stote P St.ite 250 Gtlrft, 31 

May 12, 1997 

Mr. Walter D'Hrtr"oer 
Florida PubUc Service CommiJiion 
Division of Records lnd Reportina 
2540 Shumard 00 BMI. 
'I'Illahulee, PL 32399 

Dear Mr. D' Hantlcrr. 

I:90SIT 

D52S -
DATE 

MAY 13 1997 

Enclosed are the ori&lnaJ and twelve (12) copies of TdeHub Network Sc:rvica 

Corporation'• Appl!c:at!on Fonn for A\dbority To Provide Intm::ldlange 

Tdec:ommun.lcationl SavJce Within The Stare of Florida. Pleuc ~Slimp and mum the 

extra oopy of the transm1Ua1 kaer proYidcd u proof of filina. An cnvdope with the mum 

address and the lppi'Oprialc posaqe is mrhcd for this purpo~e. Abo c:ncloed is a cbeck 

roc S250 made s:-Yible eo lbe Plorida PubUc Service Comml.lsion to oow:r lbe filln& fee. 

Any questions ftPJ'dlna the Application or tariff lhould be referred to Todd Lowe, 

President, Visiolo&Y, Inc., 16061 Cannel Bay Drive, Northport, Alabama 35475. Todd is 

our rqul.aaory COOJUllaDt and can be ftildled at (205) 33()..170 1. 

Your assistance in this mat11er is pally appreciated. 

Sinoerely, 

e;y~ 
E.xccutivc Vk:e Prcsidl:nt 

...... . .. 

l 
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